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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

-
NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twentv-.fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Sltverpoint 

Infratec:h Umlted wlU be held at the Registered Office of the Company at -Ananta Shawn" I 94 Vfvekananda 

Nagar, PO : Podrlh, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.Na. 301, Howrah - 711 109 on 

Saturday. 18th day of December, 2021 at 10:00 A. M. to transact the followinS business : 

ORDINARY BUSINESS :-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit & Loss of the 

COmpany for the year ended March 31, 2021 as on that date and the Reports of the Directors· and 

Auditors thereon; 

2. To appoint a Director in place ofShri Sanjay Kumar Orolia (Din: 00538256), who retires by rotation, and, 

beIng eligIble, offers himself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS :-

J. Appointment of Mr. Lalit Sureka as a Non - Executive Independent Diredor 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with orwithoutmodiflcation(s). the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution. 

"'RESOLVED ntAT pul'5uarrt to tne provisions of Sections 149, 150 & 152 read with Schedule IV and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Includin. any statutory modifICation (s) or re-enactment 

thereof for the time being In force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 

2014 & applicable provisions of the Regulation 16 & 11 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015, with the Stock exchange and other applicable laws, regulations and 

guidelines, if ~nv, Mr. Lalit Sureka holding (Oln No. 01103875), who was appointed as an Additional Non­

Executiv! Independent Director dated September 17, 2021 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 (1) of 

the Companies Act. 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company and on the recommendation of the 

Nomination & Remuneration COmmittee, and who hold office upto the date otthis Annual General Meeting, 

and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director not liable to retire by rotation, 

be and Is hereby appointed as an Non-executlve, Independent Director of the Company to hold office for 

five consecutive years,'" 

.RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sanjay Kumar Orolia, Mana,l,. Director of the COmpany be and is hereby 

severalty authorized to do all such acts, deeds and actions as may be necessary, proper-or expedient ·to give 

effect to thts resolution and matters incidental and anciliary thereto." 

4. Appointment of Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma as a Non - Executive Independent Direttor 

To consider and if thoujht fit, to pass, wrth or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution. 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 & 152 read with Schedule IV and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification (5) or re-enactment 

thereof for the time being in forcel and the Companies (Appointment and QualificatIon of Directors) Rules, 

1 
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

2014 & applicable provisions of the Regulation 16 & 17 of SEBI (Ustinu Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015, with the Stock e)(change and other applicable laws, regulations and 

guidelines, if any, Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma holding (Din No. 07923109), who was apPOinted as an 

Additional Non - Executive Independent Director dated September 17, 2021 pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 161 (1) of the COmpanies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company and on the 

recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, and who hold office upto the date of this 

Annual General Meeting. and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice In writing under Section 

160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director not 

liable to retire by rotation, be and is hereby appointed as an Non-Executive, Independent Director of the 

Company to hold office for five consecutive years." 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director of the Company be and is hereby 

severally authorized to do ali such acts, deeds and actions as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give 

effect to this resolution and matters incidental and anciliary thereto." 

Registered Office : 

"Ananta Bhavan", 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO 

Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 

3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah -711109 

Dated : November 26, 2021 

2 

By Order of the Board 

For Silverpoinf Infratech Umited 

Sanjay Kumar orolia 

{Managing Director} 

Din No. : 00538256 

24TH ANNUAL REPORT202D-Z02J 



SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

NOffS: 

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1} of the Companies Art, 2013, relating to the Special 

Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto. 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO AmND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MErnNG (THE 'MErnNG') IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND 
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, 

IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED, DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, AT THE 
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY·EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH. 

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN 
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. 

A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN(10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SlNGU PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT 
ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. 

3. Proxies shall be made available for inspection during twenty four hours before the time fixed for 

commencement of the meeting and ending with conduslon of the meeting. 

4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Beneficial Owners, 

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Sunday, 

December 12, 2021 to Saturday, December 18, 2021, both days inclusive, for the purpose of AGM and 

payment of dividend. 

S. Dividend, If declared, would be paid within thirty days from the date of declaration to Members whose 

names appear as beneficial owners with the Depositories or in the Register of Members as on as on 

Dl!cember 11, 2021. 

Members holding shares in demat form may note that bank account particulars registered against their 

respective demat accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dMdend. The Company or Its 

Registrars and Transfer Alents, C8 Management Services (P) ltd., cannot act on any request recefved 

dlrectty from the members holding shares In electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank 

mandates. Such changes are to be advised onty to the Depository Participants of the members. Further, 

in case the shares are held in physical mode, members. are requested to furnish Bank account particulars 

(\liz. Account No., Name and Branch of the Bank, IFSC Code and MICR Code) to the RTA to ensure that 

there Is no fraudulent encashment of the warrants. 

6. Corp<:,rate members Intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are 

requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their 

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

7. Members are requested to bring their Admission Slip alonB with copy of the Report and Accounts to the 

Annual General Meeting, 

8. Relevant documents referred ta in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection 
by the members at the Registered Offtce of the Company on all working days, during business hours up 

to the date of the Meeting. 

9. Members holding shares in physical form are also requested to notify change in address, if any, 

Immediately to the COmpany's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, Mis. CB Management Services IP} ltd., 
P~22 Bondel Road, Kolkata -700 019 by quoting their Foilo Number(s). 

In case shares are held in electronic form, these information should be passed on directly to their 

respective Depository Participant (OP). 

10. Members holding shares in physical mode are also requested to update their email addresses by writing 

to the RTA of the Company quoting their folio numberls). 

11. Any member desirous of setting any information on the accounts of the Company is required to forward 

hls{her queries at least 7 days prior to the meeting so that the required information can be made 

available at the meeting. 

12. The complete partfculars of the venue of the Meeting Including route map and prominent landmark for 

easy location is enclosed for the convenience afthe Members. The same has been posted on the website 

of the Company www.silverpointinfratech.com. 

13. SEBI has made it mandatory for every participant In Capital Market to furnish income Tax Permanent 

Account Number (PAN). Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit 

their PAN/Bank Account particulars to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining 

their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN/Bank Account 

Particulars details to the Company/RlA for resistration of transmission/transposition, deletion of name 

etc. 

14. Members desiring any Information on accounts are advised to write to the Company at least seven da~ 

before the Meeting to enable the Management to keep the Information ready at the Meeting. 

15. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in 

the order of names as per the ~eglster of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

16. Corporate Members are required to send to the Company a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution, 

pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and vote 

attheAGM. 

17. Members / Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled tn for attending the meeting. 
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMiTED 

18. In view of the amendment made to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the Companies 
(Amendment) Act, 2017 effective May 07, 2019, annual ratification of appointment of statutory Auditor 
have been done awaywith. Hence, no resolution has been proposed for the same. 

19. E-votins : Voting through electronic means 

I. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 ofSEBI (Listing Obligations 
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, the Company is pleased 

to provide Members the facility to exercise their right to vote at the AGM of the Company by electronic 

means and ttle bUSiness may be transacted through E-votlng Services provided by National Securities 

Depository Limited (NSDL). 

The facility for voting through ballot/polling papers shall also be made available at the venue of 24th 

Annual General Meeting and the members who have not cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be 

able to vote at the meeting through ballot/polling paper. 

II. The E-votlng period commences on Wednesday, December 15, 2021 (9:00 am) and ends -on Friday, 

December 17, 2021 (5:00 pm). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in 

physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of December 11, 2021 may cast their vote 

electronically. The E-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a 

resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

m. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up Equity Share Capital 

of the Company as on the cut-off date of December 11, 2021. 

IV. MIs. Rateria & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Kolkata (Practicing No. 20125), has been 

apPOinted as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

V. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members 

attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote E--voting shall be able to exercise their 

right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote E-voting 

prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

VI. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register 

of members I depositories as at closing hours of business, on December 03, 2021. 

VII. The shareholders shall have one vote-per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of December 

11, 2021. The facility of E-voting would be provided once for every folio I client id, irrespective of the 

number of joint holders. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the 

paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of December 11, 2021. 

VIII. Since the Company is required to provlde members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means, 

shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 

cut-off date of December 11, 2021and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at 
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

the Annual General Meeting. 

IX. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the 

manner of conducting E-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs are 

registered with the Company I Depository Participant(s). For members who request for a hard copy and 

for those who have not registered their email address, physical copies ofthe same are being sentthrough 
the permitted mode. 

X. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice I Email and 

hold the shares as on the cut-off date I.e. December 11, 2021 are requested to send the written I email 

communication to the Company at info@silverpointlnfratech.com by mentioning their Folio No.-! DP 10 

and Client 10 to obtain the login-IO and Password for E-voting. 

6 24TH ANNUAL REPORT 2021).2021 



SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER, 

The remote e-votl"l period bellns on Wednesday, 15th December, lOll at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Friday, 

17th December, 20Z1 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-votlng module shan be disabled by NSDL for voting 

thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Resister of Members I Beneficial Owners as on the 
record date (cut-off date) i.e. Saturday December 11, 2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting 

right of shareholders shall be In proportion to their share In the paid-up equity share capital of the 

Company as on the cut-off date, being December lJv 2021. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of "Two Steps" which are mentioned be/ow: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Vatln. system 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders hold'ng securities in demat moda 

In terms' of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on eMVating facility provided by Usted Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Oepositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and emailld in their demat accounts in order to access eNoting facility. 

login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode Is given below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 
Individual Shareholders hol(jing 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the ... Services website of NSol Viz. 
securities in demat mode with https:/Ieservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on 
NSDL. iii mobile. On the e-SeNices home page dick on the "Beneflclal 

Owner" icon under "login" which is available under 'IDeAS' 
seetion , this will prompt you to enter your existing User 10 and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 
eMVotlng services underValue added services. Click on "Access to 
a-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e--Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDl and you will be re-directed to e-Voting 
website of NSDL for casting yourvate during the remote eMVoting 
period. 

2. If you are not registered for IOeAS e-SeNice.s, option to .register 
is available at https:!leservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register 
Online for IDeAS Portal" or click at 
https://eservlces,nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDlrectReg.Jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDl. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https:/Iwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, dick on the icon "Login"' which Is 
available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Individual Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat mode) login 
thro\.lgh their depository 
participants 

will open. You will have to enter your User 10 (I.e. your sixteen 
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), PasswordjOTP and 
a Verification COde as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e­
Votlnlservlce provider I.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e­
Voting website of NSDl for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period. 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSOL Mobile App 
f<NSDL Speeds" facility by scanning the OR code mentioned 
below for seamless voting experience, 

NSDL Mobile App Is oyollable on 

, 
• AppStore ~ Google Ploy 

1. ·Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 
through their user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https:/Iweb.cdsllndla.com/myeasl/home/lolln or 
www.cdslindia~com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to 
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at 
https:llweb.cdslindia.co~/myeasi/Reglstratlon/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in 
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e­
Voting is in progress. 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSl for 
e-Votlng facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting. 
option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see 
e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDl and you will be redirected to e-Votlng website of 
NSDl for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 10/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and forget Password option a-Yailable at abovementioned website. 

Hllpdesk for Individual Shareholders holdln, securities In demIt mode for any technical issues related to 

101ln throulh Depository I ••• NSDland CDSL 

login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat Members facinl any technical Issue in login can 
mode with NSDl contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evotln.l!Insd!.co.ln or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990 and 180022 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat Members facing any technical issue in login can 
mode with COSl contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

heIDdesk.Dotl!!ll!§dslindia.com or contact at 
022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

BI LoCi" MethDd for a-Vatlnl shareholders otber than Individual shillreholders holdinG: securities in 
demit mode and shareholders holdins securities In physical mode. 

How to Loa~n 19 NSDl. e-VO!!ncwebslte? 

1. V"tt the e-Voti"l website of NSDL Open web browsor by typing the following URl: 
httpsjllwww.evotinl.nsdLcom/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2 . Once the home paee of e.voting system is launched, dick on the kon "Login" which Is available under 
'Shareholder/Member' section. 

3. A new sqeen will open. You will have to enter your User 10, your Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. 

AlternQtlv~/y, If you · a~ registered for NSDL eserillces I.e. IDEAS, you can !og-in at 
https://eservlces.nsdl.com/wlth your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-In to NSDL eservices after using 
your log-In credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 I.e. Cast your vote electronically. 
4. Your User 10 details are given below: 

~ 

Manner of holdlnl shares I.e. Demat (NSDL or Your User 10 Is: 
COSll or Physlcol 
a) For Members who hold shares In demat 8 Character DP 10 followed by 8 Digit Client 10. 
ilccount with NSDl. 

For ewample If your OP 10 is IN300"· and 
dlent 10 is 12 ...... then your user 10 is 
IN300-:··12·"'····. 

b) For. Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit BenefiCiary 10 
account with CDSL . 

For example if your Beneficiary 10 is 

12············~· then your user 10 is 

12·············· 
c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed bV Folio Number 

registered with the company 
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For example if folio number is 001"'** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user 10 Is 101456001··* 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders ~re given below: 

a. If you are already registered for e-Voting.. then you can user your existing password to login 
and cast your vote. 

b. If you are using NSDl eNoting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial 
password' which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password', you 
need to enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to change your password. 

c. How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 
(illfyour email lOis registered inyourdemataccountorwiththecompany,your'initial password' 
is communicated to you on your email 10. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment I,e, a .pdfflle. Open the .pdf file. The password 
to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client 10 for NSDt account, last 8 digits of client 10 for COSt 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdffile contains your 'User 10' and 
your 'initial password'. 
(ii) If your email 10 is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the «[nitial password" or have forgotten your 
password: 
a). Click on "'For'lot User Detalis/Password?",lf you are holding shares in your dernat account with 
NSDl or COSt) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b) Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on '1 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.inmentioningyourdemataccount number/folio number, your PAN, your name and 
your registered address etc. 
d) Members can also use the OTP IOne,1ime Password) based login for casting the votes on the e­
Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check box, 
8. Now, you will have to click on "'LoginN button. 
9. After you click on t he "'login'" button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Votlng system. 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Votlng system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies «EVENN in which you are; 

holding shares and whose voting cycle. 
2. Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting pag~ opens. . 
3. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "'Submit"' and also "Confirm" when 
prompted. 

4. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed. 
S. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 
6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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. 

1. Institutional shareholders (I.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 
(POF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolutionl Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 5cl'\ltlnizer bye-mail 
to acsnikltarateria@gmall.com . Please mention the e-mail 10 of Scrutinizer> with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.co.in, 

2. tt is strongly recommend~ not to ~are your passward with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key In the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 
the "Forgot User Details/Password?" or "Physical User Reset Password?" option available on 
www.evotlng.nsdl.comtoresetthepassword. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAOs) fur Shareholders and e­
votina user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or 
callan toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Ms. Pallavl Mhatre, 
Manager, NSDl at evotlng@)nsdl.co.in. 

Process for those shareholders wbose email ids are not reaistered with the depositories! company for 

proCtJrinc uSQr id and pas.sword and re,alstration of e maU Ids for ~votlng forth. resolutions set out In this 

notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio NO'j Name of shareholder, scanned copy 

of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AAOHAR (self­

attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email tolnfo@silverpolntlnfratech.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide OPID-CUO (16 digit OPIO + CUD or 16 digtt 

beneficiary 10), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned 

copy of PAN card), MOHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar card) to Info@silverpointinfratech.com. 

If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities In demat mode, you are requested to refer to the 

login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities In demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and 

password for e~voting by providinl above mentioned documents. 

4. III terms of SESI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Votlng facility provided by listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allow!d to vote through their demat account 

ma:ntained with Depositories and Depository Partidpants. Shareholders are required to update their mobJle 

number and email 10 correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

XI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and E­

voting user 'manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads Section of www.eyot!ng.nsdl.eom. 

XII. If you are already registered with NSDl for E-votlng then you can use your existing user 10 and 

password/PIN for castins your vote. 

XIII. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id In the user profile details of the folio which may 

be used for sending future communicatlon(s). 
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XIV. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding one (1) working days from the conclusiop of the E­

voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of 

the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith to 
the Chairman of the Compal')Y. 

XV. The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM ofthe Company. The Results declared along with the 

Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the COmpany's website www.silverpointinfratech.comand on the 

website of NSDL within two (2) days of -passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the COmpany and 

communicated to the BSE limited and National Depository Services Limited. 

20. The Notice of the 24th AGM and instructions for e-voting, along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy 

Form, is being sent by electronic mode to all the members whose email address are registered with the 

Company/Depository Patticipant(s), unless a member has requested a hard copy of the same. For 

members who have not registered their e~mail addresses .. physical copies of the documents are being 

sent by the permitted mode. 

21. Members may also note that the Notice of the 24th AGM and the Annual Report 2020~2021 will be 

available on the Company's website www.silverpointinfratech.com. The physical copies of the 

documents will also be available at the Company's registered office for inspection on all workinS days 

except Saturdays between 10:00 am to 1:00 pm upto December 15, 2021. Members who require 

communication in physical form in addition to e-communication, or have any other queries, may write 

to us at info@sllverpolntlnfratech.com. 

22. Disclosure pursuant to Section 196(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, and Secretarial Standards-2, with respect to Directors 

seeking re-appointment/appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting is annexed. The 

Directors have furnished consent/declaration for their appointment/re~appointment as required under 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder. 

23. The facility for making/varying/cancelling nomination is available is available to individuals holding 

shares In the Company. Nominations can be made in Form~SH.13 and any variation /cancellatlon thereof 

can be made by giving notice in Form~SH.14, prescribed under the Companies (Share Capital & 

Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the purpose. The forms can be obtained from the Company/RTA of from 

the website of Ministry of Corporate Affairs at www.mca.gov.in. 

24. The Ministry of Corporates Affairs, Government of India has introduced a 'Green Initiative in the 

Corporate Governance' by allowing paperless compliances by the companies for service of doc~ments 

to their members through electronic mode, which will be in compliance with Section 20 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

In view of the above, the Company has communicated through its Annual Report and also through 

separate letters requesting Members to register their Email Id with the Company/RA. However, 

members who are desirous of obtainins physical copies of Notices, Postal Ballots, Annual Reports and 

other documents may forward their written request to the Company/RTA for the same. 
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25. Members seekinBany infonnatlon or clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send in written 

queries to the Company at least one week before the date of the meeting. This would enable the 
COmpany to compile the information and provide replies at the meeting. ' 

26. The shares of the Company are under compulsory demat list of SEBI w.e.fOctober 01. 2000. The trading 

in equity shares can be only In demat form. In case you do not hold shares in demat form, you may do 

so by opening account with a depository participant and complete dematerialization formalities. 

MEMBERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM ARE REQUESTEO TO CONVERT THEIR HOLDING TO 
DEMATERIAUSED FORM THROUGH DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT. 

27. Relevant documents referred to In the Notice and the Explanatory Statement are open for Inspection by 

the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays between 

10:00 am to 1:00 pm upto December 15, 2021 and will also be available for Inspection at the Meetin •• 

28. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Perwnnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 

170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which the Directors are 

Interested under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection at the AGM. 

29. Route map to the venue of Annual General Meeting forms part of the Notice. 
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EXPlANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SEmON 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 201.3 

ITEM NO.3 

The Board of Directors of the Company, on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, at their meeting held on September 17, 2021 had appointed Mr. Lalit Sureka (DIN: 01103875) 
as an Additional Director (Non·Executive, Independent) on the Board of the Company. Mr. Lalit Sureka 
pursuant to the provisions of the Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"l, the Rules made 
thereunder and the Articles of Association of the Company. The Company has received consent in writing 
from Mr. Lalrt 5ureka to act as Director in Form OIR-2 pursuantto Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, disclosure of qualification in Form DIR-8 pursuant to Rule 14(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and declaration of meeting criteria of 
Independence under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and the Listing Regulations. In terms of the 
provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the 
shareholders by resolution is required for appointment of an Independent Director. 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Lalit Sureka fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies 
Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disdosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is independent of 
the management of the Company. Accordingly, in compliance of Section 149, 150,152, Schedule IV and other 
applicable provisIons, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and on recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration committee, Mr. LalitSureka Is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director ofthe 
Company to hold office for a term of 5 years with effect from September 17, 2021. 

The Company has received a notice in writing frorn a shareholder of the Company under Section 160 of the 
Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Sureka for the office of Independent Director of the Company. 

Details required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards are provided below: 

Brief resume and expertise of Mr. Lalit Sureka : 

Mr. Lalit Sureka aged about 48 years is Graduate and Is having a wide managerial and administrative 
experience. 

Disclosure of relationship between Directors Inter-se, Manager and Key Managerial Personnel : Mr. Lal1t 
Sureka is not related to any Director, Manager or KMP of the Company. 

Date of first appointment on the Board: September 17, 2021 

Names of Usted entities (other than Silverpoint Infratech Umited) in which Mr. Lalit Sureka holds 
Directorship/ C.hairmanship and the Chairmanship/MemberShip of Board Committees :·-Anubhav 
Infrastructure Limited. 

Details of shareholdinc: of Mr. Lalit Sureka in Silverpoint Infratech Limited : Nil 

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year: Nil 

Committee details in Silverpoint Infratech Limited: Nil 
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As a Member: Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

As a Chalnran : Nil 

Last drawn remuneratlonl Details of remuneration sought to be paid: Mr. Lalit Sureka shall be entitled to 
sitting fee as may be decided by the Board from time to time for attending meetings of the Board of Directors 
and Committee(s) thereof. 

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Lalit Sureka as an Independent Director for a tenn of 5 (five) consecutive years 
effective from September 17,2021, not liable t() retIre by rotation. A draft copy afthe letter of appointment 
to be issued to Mr. Sureka setting out the terms and conditions would be available for Inspection by the 
shareholders at the Registered Office of the Company on any working days, except Saturdays, between 10.00 
am and 1.00 pm upto December 15, 2021 and at the AGM. 

Having regard to the qualification, knowledge and experience Mr. Sureka's appointment as an Independent 
Director will be In the interest of the Company and the Board recommends his appointment as an 
Independent Director of the Company. 

Except Mr. Sureka, none ofthe Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in 
any way concerned or interested in the resolution set out in Item No. 3 of the Notice. 

ITEM NO.4 

The Board of Directors of the Company. on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, at their meeting held on September 17, 2021 had appointed Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma (DIN: 
07923109) as an Additional Director (Non-Executive, Independent) on the Board of the Company. Mr. Suresh 
Chandra Sharma pursuant to the provisions of the Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), the 
Rules made thereunder and the Articles of Association of the Company. The Company has received consent 
in writing from Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, disclosure of qualification in Form DIR-8 
pursuant to Rule 14(1) of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and 
declaration of meeting criteria of independence under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and the 
Listing Regulations. In terms of the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV of the CompanIes 
Act, 2013, approval of the shareholders by resolution is required for appointment of an Independent 

Director. 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Suresh Chandra Sharma fulfills the conditions specified in the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and DIsclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is 
independent of the management of the Company. Accordingly, in compliance of Section 149, 150, 152, 
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and on recommendation of 
the Nomination and Remuneration committee, Suresh Chandra Sharma is proposed to be appointed .as an 

Independent Director of the. Company to hold office for a term of 5 years with effect from September 17, 
2021. 

The Company has received a notice in writing from a shareholder of the Company under Section 160 of the 
Act proposlng'the candidature of Mr. Sharma for the office of Independent Director of the Company. . 

Details required under Re;ulation 36(3) of the SEBI IUstin; Obli;ations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards are provided below: 

Brief resume and expertise of Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma: 
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Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma aged about 57 years is Graduate and 
administrative experience. 

Is having a wide managerial and 

Disclosure of relationship between Directors Inter--se, Manager and Key ManagerIal Personnel: Mr. Suresh 
Chandra Sharma is not related to any Director, Manager or KMP of the Company. 

Date of first appointment on the Board: September 17, 2021 

Names of Usted entities (other than Silverpoint Infratech Limitedl in which Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma 
holds Dlrectorshlpl Chairmanship and the Chairmanship/Membership of Board COmmittees: Anubhav 
Infrastructure Limited. 

Details of shareholdlng of Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma In Silverpolntinfratech Umlted : Nil 

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year: Nil 

Committee details In Silverpolnt Infratech LImited: Nil 

As a Member: Nil 

As a Chairman: Stakeholder Relationship Committee, Audit Committee & Nomination &: Remuneration 
Committee. 

Last drawn remunerationl Details of remuneration sought to be paid: Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma shall be 
entitled to sitting fee as may be decided by the Boc:rd from time to time for attending meetings of the Board 
of Directors and Committee(s) thereof. 

It is proposed to appoint Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma as an Independent Director for a term of 5 (five) 
consecutive years effective from September 17, 2021, not liable to retire by rotation. A draft copy of the 
letter of appointment to be issued to Mr. Sharma setting out the terms and conditions would be available 
for inspection by the shareholders at the Registered Office of the Company on any working days, except 
Saturdays, between 10.00 am and 1.00 pm upto December 15, 2021 and at the AGM. 

Having regard to the qualification, knowledge and experience Mr. Sharma's appointment as an Independent 
Director will be in the Interest of the Company and the Board recommends his appointment as an 
Independent Director of the Company. 

Except Mr. Sharma, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are 
in any way concerned or interested in the resolution set out in Item No.4 of the Notice. 

Registered Office : 

"Ananta Bhavan", 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah, Andul 

Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 

3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah -711109 

Dated: November 26, 2021 

16 

By Order of the Board 

Fa, Silve,poin.~ Infratech Umited 

Sanjay Kumar Oralia 

(Manag;ng Directo,) 

Din No. : 00538256 
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ANNEXlJRtro NOna 

Details of the Diredors Seeki", Appointment I Re-Appointment In Forthcon1inl Annual General Meetll'II. 

(In pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of SEal (Usting ObUlatians & Disclosure RequIrements) Regulations, 

2015. 

Name of the DIrector Mr. Sanjay Kumar Oralia Mr. Lalit Sureka Mr. Suresh Chand ... 
Sharma 

Date of Birth 16/09/1965 04.01.1974 31.08.1965 

Date of Appointment 12/07/2012 17/09/2021 17/09/2021 

Quallftcatlon a.Com IHons.) a.Com IHons.) 8.Com (Hans.) 

Expertise In speclftc His core competencies Wid. manilgerlal and Wide managerial and 
functional areas includes expertise in administrative adminIstrative 

finance & accounts, experience. experience. 
Internal Management, Risk 
Management and 
Corporate Govemance, 

Ust of other Saffron Vinimay Private Jatadhari Commodeal Anubhav Infrastructure 
Componl.. In which Limited Private Umlted Limited 
Directorship held Shlvmansal Commerdal tiighllfe Commotrade 

Private Umited Private limited 

Parmeshwar 
Mercantile Private 

Umlted 

Saffron Vinimay Private 
Umited 
Shivmangal COmmercial 
Private limited 
Mamtamayee Mercantile 
Umlted 
Parmeshwar Barter 
Private Umlted 
Anubhav Infrastructure 
Umlted 

d'lalrman I Member Nil Anubhav Infrastructure Anubhav InfrastructtJre 
of the Committees of Umited Umited 
the Board of other 
Companies On which 

, . : . 

he Is a Director 

No. of Equity Shares 10000 Nil Nil 
held In the Company 
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DIRECTORS REPORT 

Dear Shareholders , 

Your Directors have pleasure In presenting their Twenty-fourth Annual Report on the business and operations of 

the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for "the year ended March 31, 2021. 

Financial Hichlichts 

During the year under review, performance of your Company as under: 

(Amount In Rupees) 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 

Turnover - 4,338,994 

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 12,121,567) 1424,037,865) 

Less: Tax Expense (1,699) (1,090) 

Prolit/(Loss) after tax 12,118,085) 1424,036,n4) 

Add: Ba!ance B/F from the previous year 1398,868,038) 25,168,737 

Balance Prof~ IILoss) C/F to the next year 1400,986,123) 139B,868,038) 

Note : The above mentioned figures in the Financial Highlight is based on the Report of Balance Sheet of the 

Company. 

Llstln. of EquIty Shares on BSE Malnbo;:rd Platform 

The Companies Equity Shares are Usted on the Bombay Stock Exchange on August 28, 2013. 

Review of Operations 

During the year under review the Company has recorded a Nil turnover as compared to Rs. 2,417,400/- in the 

previous year. The Company has recorded a net loss of Rs. (2,118,085)/- as compared to previous year net loss of 

Rs.424,036,775)1-· 

Sh.re C.pit.1 

The Company has 197,890,000/- Equity Share Capital for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021. The Company 

has not increased its Capital throughout the year. 

Dividends 

In view of losses during the year, your Directorshavenot recommended any dividend on Equity shares h?r ~he year 

under review. 

Statutory Reserve Fund 

The Company has not transferred any fund to Statutory Reserve Fund during the Financial Year 2020-2021. 
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Number of meeting of Board of Directors 

Duringthe Financial Year 2020-21, nine meetings ofthe Board of Directors were held. The Provisions of Companies 

Act, 2013 and Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements (lODR) were adhered to while considering the 

m~_ximum time gap between any two meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. Details of the Board ... ' , 

\' rfleetlnss held during the financial year have been furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of 

!' 

this Annual Report. The date on which the Board Meetings were held are given below: 

02.06.2020 31.07.2020 10.08.2020 . 
11.08.2020 19,10.2020 13.11.2020 .. 

.' .',.' , 29.01.2021 13.02.2021 25.03.2021 

Meetins of Independent Directors 

Durl.ng the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on March 25, 2021 wherein 

the performance of the Non-Independent Director and the Board as a whole was reviewed. The Independent 

Director at their meeting also assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of Information between the 

Company's management and the Board of Directors of the Company. 

Committees of the Board : 

The Company has constituted I re-constituted various Board level committees in accordance with the requirements 

of the CompanIes Act, 2013 and SEBllListing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Details of 

all the Committees along with their composition and meetings held during the year under review are provided in 

the Report on Corporate Governance forming part ofthi5 Annual Report. 

Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee presently comprises of Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma, Chairman, Shri Lalit Sureka and Shri 

Sanjay Kumar Drolia as Members. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee and the particulars of the meetings 

. held and attendance thereat are In accordance with the requirements mandated under Section 1n of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and Regulation 18 of SEBIILODR) RegUlations, 2015 has 

been furnished in the Corporate Governance Report formins a part of this Annual Report. There has been no 

instance where the Board has not accepted the recommendations of the Audit Committee. 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee : 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee presently .comprises of Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma, Chairman, Smt. 

Rima Chandra and Shri Lalit Sureka as Members. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee and the particulars of the meetings held and attendance thereat are in accordance with. the 

requirements mandated under Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder 

and Regulation 19 ofSEBIILODR) Regulations, 2015 has been furnished in the Corporate Governance Reportforming 

a part of this Annual Report. 
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Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee presently comprises of Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma, Chairman, Smt. Rima 

Chandra and Shrl SanJay Kumar orolla as Members. The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee and the particulars of the meetings held and attendance thereat are in accordance with the 

requirements mandated under Section 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder 

and Regulation 20 afSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 has been furnished in the Corporate Governance Reportforming 

a part of this Annual Report. 

State of the Company's Affairs 

The Company is engaged in the business of Civil & Construction Works. There has been no change in the business of 

the Company during the financial year entlea March 31,2021. 

Chanle In the nature of Business. If any 

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended March 31,- 2021. 

Material Changes and Commitments affecting financial position of the Company. occurring after Balance Sheet 

date 

There were no material changes and commitments in the business operations of the Company affecting the financial 

position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the 

financial statements relate and the date of this report (26.11.2021). 

Extract of Annual Return 

The extract of the Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto as Annexure­

" and forms part of Director Report. 

Loans. Guarantees and Investments 

During the Financial year the Company has made loan, Guarantees, Advances & Investment within the limits as 

prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Details of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under 

section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements.) 

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties: 

A Related Party Transaction Policy has been formulated by the Board of Directors for determining the materiality of 

transactions with related parties and dealing with them. The said policy may be referred to at the Company's website 

at www.silverpointinfratech.com. The Audit Committee reviews all related party transactions. 

All contracts or arrangements with rela~ed parties, entered Into or modified during the financial.year, within the 

meaning of Section 188 (1) of Companies Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis 

and in compliance with the applicable pro,visions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Usting Regulation. 

There are no material contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company during the year with Related Parties. 

There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the Company with promoters, 

directors, key managerial personnel or other designated persons or related party as per definition contained u/s 

2(76) of the Act, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Accordingly, the 

disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
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2014 In Form AOC-2 has been enclosed as Annexure - III is attached herewith and forms part of this Director's 

Report. 

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption and Foral," Exchange Eaml"" and Outeo : 
Particulars of Conservation of.-energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange and outgo as required under 

Section 13413) (m) of the COmpanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (AcCounts) Rules, 2014 are not 

applrcable to the Company, The disd05ures are annexed as Annexure-IV and forms part of this Annual Report. 

Details of Directors and Key Manaurial Personnel 

Durlngthe period the Board efthe Companywas reconstituted for the purpose of better erowth and expansion and 

diversification of the busjnes:s of the' ~ompany . 

• ) Appointment of Independem Director 

Shrllalit Soma, (Din; 0110387S) h~s been appointed as .In Addlttonal Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f September 17, 2021. 

Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma, (Din; 07923109) has been allPointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent 

Director of the CCmllany w.eJ September 17, 2021. 

b) cessation In Directorship durlnc the Year 

Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Din: 06875010), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director 

w.e.f September 17, 2021. 

Shrl Pradeep Kumar Agarwal, (Din: 00553891), Non-Executive Independent Director had resIgned from the post of 

dlrectorw.e.f September 17,2021 

t) Statement on dedaration eiyen by Independent Diract:ors under sub- section 16' of Section 149 

Your Company has recetved declarattons from all the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149 (7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of interdependence as prescribed both 

under Section 149 16) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and Regulation 16 (1) (b) ad 

SEBI (listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

d) Retirement by Rotation 

During the fillahclal year 2020·21, the Company has three Non-Executive .Independent Directors and one Managing 

.Olrector. According to Companies AI;t, 2013 Indellendent Director is not liable to retire by rotation and Shri. Sanjay 

Kumar Orolia, Managing Director Is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, 

T11e Board recommends his re-appointment with a view to avail her valuable advises and wise counsel. 
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A brief profile of the Olrector seeking appointment / rewappointment required under Rejulation 36 (3) of the SEBI 

(Usting Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is Biven in the Notice of AGM forming part of the 

Annual Report. 

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified for being appointed as Directors, as specified in sectIon 164 

(2) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule 14 (1) of the Companies (AppoIntment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 

2014. 

As required under SEBI Usting Regulations, your COmpany has obtained a certIficate from the Practicing Company 

Secretary that none of the Directors of the Board of the Company have been debarred or diSQualified from being 

appointed or continuing as Directors of the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being 

appointed or continuing as Directors by MCA/Statutorv Authorities. The said Certificate Is enclosed as Annexure­
VIII and forms part of this Report. 

eJ Kay MOiInOilprfal Personnel: 

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Ms. Sonam Agarwal as Company Secretary! Compliance 

Offk:er of the Company with effect from 3rd March. 2018 to look after the compliances of the COmpany. 

Ms. Sonam Agarwal has resigned from the post of Company secretary with effect from October 19. 2020. 

Shri Sanjay Kumar Oralia, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer Is the Whole-time Key Managerial Personnel 

of the Company as per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

1) Fam'liarlzatlon Prosramme undertaken for Independent Diret1o[S 

The Independent Directors are familiarized with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, 

nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. pursuant to Regulation 

2S (7) of the SEBI (listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on appOintment, the 

Independent Director is Issued a letter of appointment setting out In detail, the terms of appointment, duties, 

responsibilities and expected time commitments. The Company Secretary briefs the Director about their lesal and 

regulatory responsibilities as a Director. The Directors also eKplained in detail the various compliances required from 

him to act as a Director under the various provisions of the Companies ACt, 2013, SEBI (LODR] Regulation, 2015, SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Tradins) Regulation, 2011, the Code of Conduct of the Company and other relevant 

regulations . The details offamiliarizatkKt is available on Company's website www.silverpointinfratech.com. 

Formal Annual Evaluation : 

Pursuant to the r~ulrements of the COmpanies Act. 2013 and the SEBI Ustlng Regulations, evaluation of each 

member of the Board is done on an annual basis. One of the vital function of the Board is monitoring and reviewing 

the Board evaluation framework formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee that lay down the 

evaluation criteria for the performance of all the Individual Directors Board and Its Committees was carried out. In 

accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and SEBI IUstinS 

Oblisatlons &: Disclosure Requirements) Resulations, 2015. 
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Cia-

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs receiw:d from the Directors, coverinl 

various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequOlCV of the composition of the and its committees, Board 

culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance. 

a) CrIteria for evaluation of the Board of Directors as I whole 

i. Frequency of meetings; 

II. Length of meetings; 

111. Administration of meetins,: 

iv. Number of Committees and their roles; 

v. Flow of Infonnatron to Board members and between Board members 

vi. The quality and quantity of information; and 

vii. Disclosure of Information to the stakeholders. 

b) CrIterIa for evaluation of IndiVidual Directors 

I. Commitment to fulfillment of Director's obligations and fidudary responsibilities; 

ii. Attendance and contribution at Board/Committee meetingS; 

Iii. Ability to contribute by introducins best practices to address top management issues; 

Iv. Monitoring management performance and development; 

v. Participation in long-tenn strategic planning 

vi. Ability to contribute and monitor corporate 80vernance practices; 

vii. Statutory compliance &: Corporate governance practices; 

viii. TIme spent by each of the members; 

ix. Core competendes; and 

x. Guiding Strategy. 

The Directors express their satisfaction over the evaluation process and results thereof. 

Mananment Discussion and Analysis Report : 

A separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis Is annexed as part of Annual Report alons with the 

Auditors Certificate In compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

SubsidIaries. Ns or Associate COmlMnles : 

The Company does not have any Joint Ventures, Associate or Subsidiary Companies. 

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures: 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details under Section 197(12) of the act read with rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended are annexed as 

AnntJeure-V. However, as per the provisions of Section U6 of the Companies Act, 2013, the reports and accounts 

are being sent to the Members ilntl others entitled thereto, exdutling the diSclosure on particulars of employees 

which Is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company durlns business hours on 

worklns days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Disclosures pertaining to Remuneration and Statement shOWing the names of top ten employees in terms of 

remuneration drawn, as required under Section 197(12) of the AI::t and Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies 
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(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended) is not applicable to the 

Company. 

Directors Respon5lblllty Statement: 

Pursuant to clause (c ) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013, the Board 

of Directors of the Company hereby state and confirm that : 

a) Accounting Standard: In the preparation of the annual accounts, the appllcal:)le accounting standards had 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

b) Accounting Pollclas: The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are 'reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the Company atthe end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for 

that period. 

c) Proper Efficient and Care: The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the CompaniesAct, 2013 for safeguarding 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectlnl fraud and other Irregularities; 

d) GoinB Conqm Basis: The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basts. 

e} CompfJance with all laws : The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision 

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

f} Intemal Rnandal Controls: The Directors had laid down Internal financial control to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial control are adequate and operating effectively. 

Board', Comment on the Auditor's Report : 

No qualification, adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditors with regard to the financial 

statements for the financ1al year 2020-21. 

The Statutory Auditors of t he Company have not reported any. fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

There have no Instances of fraud reported by above mentioned Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules 

framed thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government during financial year 2019-20. 

Risk Management Policy : 

The Board of Directors of the ClImpany has formulated a Risk Management policy which aims at enhancing 

shareholders value and providing an optimum risk reward tradeoff. The risk management approach is based on a 

dear unde~tanding of the variety of risks that the organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and measurement 

and continuous rls,k assessment and mitigation measures. In the opinion of the Board, none of the risks faced by 

the Company threaten the existence of the Company. 

The Company has adequate internal control systems and procedures to combat risks. The risk management 

procedure is reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on a quarterly basis at the time of review of 

quarterly financial results of the Company. This policy Is also available on the Company's website 

www.silverpointinfratech.com. 

Z4 24TH ANNUAL REPORT2020-2021 



SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

Internal Financial Control Systems: 

1. The Company has appointed Internal Auditors to observe the Internal Controls who regularly monitors if the 

workflow of the organization Is being done through the approved policies of the Company. In every half year 

ended during the approval of Financial Res.ults, Internal Auditors present the Internal Audit Report. 

2. The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted various polides Irke Related Party Transaction Policy, 

Whistle Blower Policy and other procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its busin~. The 

Company system of internal control has been designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to 

maintclining of proper accounting controls, monitoring of operations, safeguarding of Its asset, prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timelv 

preparation of financial informatlon. 

Whistle Blower Policy! VlCII Mechanism: 

The Company has established an effective Whistle Blower Policy person to the COmpanies Act, 2013 and SEBIlisting 

Regulat!on, 2015. The saJd policy may be referred to at the comparr(s website at the folkJwing web link 

www.sltverpointinfratech.com. 

The Whistle Blower Policy aims at conducting the affairs of the Company in a fare and transparent manner by 

adopting the highest standard of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. All permanent employees 

af the Company are covered under the Whistle Blower Polley. 

A mechanism has been stablished for employees to report concern about un-ethical behavior. actual or suspected 

fraud or violation of code of conduct an ethics. It also provide for educate safeguards against the victimization of 

employ@es.whoablethemechanism an allows direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committe@in exceptional 

cases. 

Corporate Governance: 

A report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34 read with point C & E of Schedule V 

of SEBI (Usting Obligations 8t Disclosure ReCiulrements) Regulations, 2015, for the Financial Year ended March 31. 

2020 along with the Auditors Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretaries on its compliance are annexed to 

this Annual Report. 

gO/CFO Certification : 

The CEO/CFO Certificate on the finanCial statements of the Company as required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI 

(LIsting Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 201S forms part of this Annual Report. 

Dansfer of Amounts to Invest9[ Education and Protection Fund: 

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act) read with the Investor Education and 

Protection ~und Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund). Rules, 2016, the Company did not have any 

funds lying unpaid or unclaimed. Therefore. there was no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor 

Education And Provident fund (IEPF). 
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Audllor! : 

a) Stmrtory Auditors: 

Statutory Auditor; At the 22nd Annual General Meeting etthe Company held on September 22,2020, MIs. 

5i1rp & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 007375C), were appointed as the StaMory 

Auditors of the Company to hold office from the I:onclusion of the 22nd Annual General Meeting until the 

conclusion of the 26th Annual General Meeting. subject to ratificatIon by the shareholders. 

In this regard, MIs. Sarp & Associates. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 007375C) have 

submitted their written consent that they are eligible and qualfffed to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors 

of the Company in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2P13 and also satisfy the criteria provided in 

Section 1Al of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b) Intem,l Auditors: 

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company had re-appolnted MIs. Jain Prasad & Co. 

as the Intemal Auditor of the Company to carry out the intemal auditor of the functions and activities of the 

Company. 

c) Secretarial Auditor : 

Pursuant to section 204 of the CompanlesAl:t.. 2013 of the Company has appointed MIs. Raterfa & Associates 

(C.P No. 20125), Practicing Company Secretaries to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the 

financial year 2020-21. The Company had provided all assistance and facilities to the Secretarial Auditor for 

conducting their audit. The report of the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2020-2115 annexed to this 

report An"""" ..... I (MR-3). 

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in their Report. 

Also ttle Secretarial Compliance Report issued under Regulation 24A of SEel Listing Regulations Is given In 

Annexure -VII and forms part of this Report. 

A5 required under SEer ListIng RegulatIons, your Company has obtaIned a certificate from the Practitins 

Company Secretary that none of the Directors of the Board of the Company have been debarred or 

disqualified from being appoln~ed or continuing as Directors of the Board of the Company have beE!n 

debaned or disqualified from being appointed or contlnulna as Directors by MCA/Statutory Authorities. The 

said certificate is enclosed as Annexure - VIII and forms part of this Report. 

d} Repof1jng of frauds by Auditors : 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor h~ve not reported any instances 

of frauds commItted In the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee under Section 

143(12) ofthe Companies Act, 2013. 
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Deposits: 

Your Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit under Chapter-V of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial 

year and as such, no amount on account of Principal or Interest on Deposits from Public was outstanding as on 

March 31, 2021. 

COrporate Socia! Responsibility : 

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act 2013, the CSR provisions were not applicable to 

the Company. 

Code of Conduct : 

The Board of Directors has approved a code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all 

employ!ts in, the course of day to day operations of the Company In accordance with the applicable Accounting 

Standards. The code laid down by the Board Is known as "Code of Conduct". The code has been posted on the 

Company's website www.silverpointinfratech.com 

Prevention of Insider Tradinl : 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading wtth a view to regulate tradirll in 

Securrties by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Cade requires pre- clearance tor dealing 

in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 

employees while In possession of unllublfshed price sensitive information In relation tothe Company and during the 

period when the Tradlngwindow is closed. The Board is responsible for Implementation of the code. 

Your Ccmpany has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of '"Insider Trading" as mandated by the SEBI and same 

is available on the website of the Company www.silverpointinfratech.com. The said policy has been revised effective 

from April 01, 2019 In line with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018. 

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the code. 

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at WOftcplace (Prevention. Prohibition & Redressall Act, 2013 : 

The Company has formulated a policy for the prevention of sexual harassment within the Company. It ensures 

prevention and deterrence of acts of sexual harassment and communicates procedures for their resolution and 

settlement. Internal COmplaint Committee have been constituted which is chaired by a female employee of the 

Company In accordance with the requirements under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (PrEvention, 

Prohibition and RedressalJ Act, 2013 which ensures implementation and comllllance with the Law as well 3S the 

policy at every unit. There were no cases! complaints reported in this regard during the year 2020-21. A copy of the 

Policy against sexual harassment is posted on the Company's Website www.sltverpolntinfratech.com. 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company: 

The Ncminat ion & Remuneraticn Policy has been formulated pursuant to the Ilrovlslons of Section 178 and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereto stating therein the Company's policy on 

Directors, payment of managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attribute and independence of 

Directors by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee which was revised and reviewed by the Board of Directors. 
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The said palic.y is furnished as Annexure-VI And forms part of this report and also can be accessed at the Company's 

website at www.silverpointinfratech.com 

Human Resources : 

The Company believes In best HR practices by providing its employees a world class working environment, giving 

them equal opportunities to rise and grow. We continue to implement the best of HR policies so as to ensure that 

talent retention is ensured at all levels. Employee relations continued to be cordial and harmonious at all levels and 

-In all divisions ofthe COmpany during the year. Presently your Company does not have any employee falling within 

the scope of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 1956 read with companies (particulars of the Employees) rules, 

1975. 

Health, Safety and Environmental Protection : 

Your Company has complied with all applicable laws. The Company has been complying with relevant laws and has 

been taking all necessary measures to protect the environment and maximize worker protection and safely. 

Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators. Courts and Tribunals impacting the going 

concern status and Company's operation In future: 

There are no significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going 

concern status and Company's operation in future. 

Compliance with 5eaetarial Standards on Board and General Meetlnls : 

During the Financial Year, your COmpany has compiled with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by tne Institute 

of Company Secretaries of India. 

Indian Accounting Standards : 

Pursuant to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, your Company has to comply with Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) from April 01, 2017. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company for the 

financial year 202()..21 have been prepared as per Ind-AS. 

Compliance with 5eaetarlal Standards on Board and General Meetlnl : 

During the Financial Year, your Company has compiled with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute 

of Company Secretaries of India. 

Dematerialization of shares: 

100% of the Company's paid up Equity Share Capital is in dematerialized form as on March 31, 2021 and only 11 

shares is being held in physical form. Your Company has already sent three reminders to all concerned shareholders 

advising them to convert physical shares into demat form. The Company Registrar is C B Management Services 

Private Limited, P-22 Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700 019. 

Boards and Committees: 

The details of Board and its Committees are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 
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General Disclosures: 

Yours Directors state that no disclosure or reporting Is required In respect of the following Items as there were no 

transactions on these items during the year under review: 

i. Your Company has not resorted to any buy back of its Equity Shares during the year under review; and 

il. Your COmpany does not have any subsidiaries; 

Acknowledgement : 

Your Beard sincerely places on record the support extended by the Trade, Shareholders, Company's Bankers, central 

and State Govemment Authorities, Stock Exchanges, CDS,", NSDl and all other Business Associates for the growth of 

the organization. The Board further expresses its appreciation for the services rendered by the Executives, officers, 

staffs and workers afthe Company at all levels. 

We loolt forward to receiving the continued patronage from all quarters to become a better and stronger Company. 

Place : Howrah 

Date: November 26, 2021 

Sanjay Kumar Drolia 

(Managing Director) 

Din: 00538256 
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By Order of the Beard 

For silverpoint In/l'fItech Urnited 

Lalit sureka 

(Direaor) 

Din : 01103875 
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Tele : 91.9874945553 
Email: ar:»nfkltaraterla@JrnaU.com 

Lompfmy~ 

ANNEXURE-l 
FORM No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment 
ilnd Remuneration Personnel) Rules. 2014) 

To 
The Members 
Sitverpoint Infratech Limited 

"Ananta ShawanO/, 94 Vivekanand Nagar 
Andul Road, Near Naravana Hospital 

3rd Floor, Room No. 301 
Howrah -711109 

.1 1 have conducted the secretarial audit related to compliance of aU applicable statutory 
provisions and adherence to good corporate practices bV MIs. Sllverpoint Infratech Umlted 

(hereinafter called the "CompanY'). Secretarial Audtt was conducted In a manner that provided 
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by ,the CQmpany and also information provided by the 

Company, Its officers, agents and authorized representatives dunng the conduct of secretarial 

audit, I hereby report that In my opinion, the Company has, during the audit. period covering 

the ffnandal year ended on March 31, 2021, complied with the statutory provlskx\s listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism 

in place to the extent, In the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

~ I further report that compliance with applicable laws is the responsibi.fjty of the Company and 

my report constitutes an independent opin ion. My report 15 neither an assurance for future 

viability of the Company nor a confirmation of efficient management by the Company. 

~ I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns flied and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,. 2021 according to the 

provlsfons of the followi"C laws : 

a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

b) The Sewrlties Contracts IRegulation) Act. 1956 (SeRA') and the Rules made thereunderj 

c) The Regulations and Guidelines prescrIbed under the SecuritIes and Exchange Board of 

India Act,1992 (SEBI Act') w.:-

30 



us RATERIA & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretary 

1/A Fakir Dey Lane, lst Floor 
Bowbazar, Kolkata -700 012 

rei. : 91.9874945553 
Email: acsnlkltarateria@cmail.com 

• The Securtttes and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Debuntures) Regulations, 2011 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibitkln of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992; and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Tradinll Regulations, 2015; 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to time; 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993; 

I am in consultation with the Company came to a conclusion that specific laws were directly applicable 
with relard to business activities of the Company during the period under review namely: 

• !;\uilding and other Construction Workers' (Regulation of Employment and COnditions of Services) 
Act; I996. 

I have al50 eJ(amined compliance with the applicable clauses of the foUowfng : 

(I) Secretarial Standards Issued by The Institutf: of Company Secretaries of India with 

respect to Board & General Meetings. 

(I) The lI~lng ~reements entered Into by the Company with The Bombay Stock Exchange 

Umlted read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 . . 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 

The Company has not paid Annual Listing Fees for the financial year 2020-21 & 2021-22. 

I further report that, 

Ttw! Board of Directors of the Company is duty constitutfd with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Th~ changes In the composition 

of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Shrl Lalit Sureka, (Din: 01103875) & Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma (Din: 07923109) has been 

appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.eJ 

september 11, 2021. 

Shrl Pradeep Kumar Agarwal [Din: 00553891) & Shri Sandip Chatterjee (Din : 06815010) has 

resigned as a Director of the Company w.eJ September 17, 2021. 
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Ms.· Sonam Agarwal had resigned from the post of Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f 

October 19, 2020. 

The Company has not appointed any Company Secretary i.e KMP after the resignation of Ms. 

Sonam Agarwal. 

'1 Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes· 01'1 agenda were sent _at lea~t seven days In advance, and a syStem exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda Items before the meeting and for 

meaningful participation at the meeting. 

I None of the directors in any n:-eeting dissented on any resolution and hence there was no 
instance of recording any dissenting member's view in the minutes. 

~ I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 

with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 

laws, Rules, regulations and guidelines. 

10 I furth~r ~port that durins the year under report, the Co~pany has undertaken event / action 

havlns a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, Rules. 

regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above viz, 

At the time of conducting Secretarial Audit it is being observed/ brought to our notice by the 
management of the Company that SEBI has directed forensic audit of the Company to be covered 
from the period April 01, 2015 to till date. The said audit is under the process and the 
report/observations for the same would be submitted to the SEBI by the Auditors (Forensic Auditors) 
in due course. This disclosure made by me is for the general information to all the stakeholders of 
the Company. 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -A and forms an 

integral part of this report. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: December 01, 2021 

Encl : Annexure- A forming an Integral part of this report. 

3Z 

MIs. Rateria a Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Nikita Rateria 
C.P No. 20125 

Membership No. 36115 
UDiN : A03611SC001614989 



us RATERIA & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretary 

l/A Fakir Dey Lane, 1st Floor 
Bowbazar, Kolkata -700 012 

Tele : 91.9874945553 
Email: acsnikitarateria@lmail.com 

. . 

To 

'Annexure A' 

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of Mis. Anubhav Infrastructure Limited 
For the Financial Year Ended 31/03/2021) 

The Members 
Sllverpofnt Infra tech Limited 
Ananta Bhawan, 94 Vlvekananda Nagar 
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital 

._~ 3rd Floor, Room No. 301 
.. Howrah - 711109 

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31/03/2021 of even date Is to be read along 
with this letter . 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record Is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these Seuetarial records based on my audit. 

2. r have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected In secretarial records. I 
believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my 

opinion 

3. I have not verified the "correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required. I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance 
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations. 
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the 
verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 

the Company. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: December 01, 2021 

Ene! : Annexure- A fonning an integral part of this report. 

33 

MIs. Rateria & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Nlkita Rateria 
C.P No. 20125 

Membership No. 36115 

UDIN : A036115COO1614989 



SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

ANNEXURE" 
FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As On Fln.nd.1 Year Ended on 31.0~.2021 

Punu.nt to Section 92 (3) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Manaaement 9: 
Administration) Rules, 2014. 

REGISTRATION 8: OlliER DETAILS: 

A CIN L454ooYIB1997PLC083457 

B Registration Date March 18, 1997 

C Name of the Company Silverpoint Infratech Limited 

D Category/Sub-category of the Company 
Company limited by sharesllndian Non-
Government Company 

Address of the Registered office 
Ananta Bhavan. 94 Vive«anand Nagar, Andu( 

E Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, Room 
8: contact details 

No.- 301, Howrah-711109 

F Whether listed company Ye, 

Name, Address &: contact details of the 
e.B. Management Services Private Limited 

G Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. P·22 Bondel Road, Koikato - 700 019, 
Tel. : 91.33.4011 6700, 2280 6692 

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 

ALL the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total tumover of the company shall be 
stated: 

51. No. 
Harne &: Description at Main NIC Code of the % to total turnover 

ProductslServices Product /Service of the Company 

A Trading: 464 Nil 

B Interest Income 649 Nil 

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY 8: ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

Name 8: Address of the 
Holdlnlll " Of Applicable 

51. No. CIN/GLN Subsidiaryl Shares 
Company 

Assodate Held 
Section 

NIL 
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) : 

Cat_aoryof 
Sharaholden 

A Prllmoter! 

1 

a ImfividuaL/HUF 

b CentraL Govt.or 
State Govt. 

c Bcdles Corporate$ 

d Bank/FI 

e Niy other 

SUB TOTAL: (A)(1) 

2 Fore"" 
a "RI- Individuals 

b Otraer IndiYidlJals 

c Bodies Corp. 

d B2:1ks/Fl 

e MY other N. 

SUB TOTAL: (A)(l) 

Tatal ShaNholdll1l:lf 

''''''-(AI" CAIC1)+(AII'1 

B Public: 5harebo!dlrw 

1 Institutions 
a Mutual Funds 

b Banks/Fl 

c Cenntrllllovt 
d State Gevt. 

e Venture Capital Fund 

f Insurance Companfes 

!J Fll5 

h Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds 

i Others (slJI!Cify) 

SUB TOTAL: (8)(1) 

No. of Shares held at the Belfnnlnl 
of the Year 

No, of Shares held at the End of the 
Year 

lMmat Physical 

I - <16,250 

, 117,42,750 

117,89,000 

117,89,000 

T.taI 

46,250 

.of 
Total 

Shares 

0.2] 

Demat Physical 

-46,25D 

117,42,750 59.l4 117,042,750 

117,89,000 59.57 117,89,000 

117,119,000 59.57 117,89,000 

Total 

.c6,250 

.of 
Total 

Sh .... 

0.23 

117,42,750 59.34 

117,89,000 59.57 

117,89,000 59.57 

" chanl· 
during 

the 
year 
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% change in 

SlNo, ShanhoIders Name 
Shareholdlng at the Shareholdlng at the '~:;n';':;' Beginning of the Year End of the Year 

>,." 
. "ufTutal 

I'~'" 
hfTCltoi I·· .. M' .... ..... 

~ ..... . ~ ~.- ,",Ih • 
dlGToto.l dtoTOIbI '-, ... Compony Shl_ 

1 PrIvate Umlted 58,71,350 29.67 - 58,71.350 29.67 -
2 Commercial Private Umlted. 58,71,400 29.67 - 58,71,400 29.67 . , IMOhan Lal Sure'ka 21,250 0.11 - 21,250 0.11 . . 
4 Isa~Jay Kumar Orolla 10,000 0.05 - 10,000 •• OS - . 
5 " , 5,000 0.03 5,000 .~, , I:~~_sureka . 

mii -J.i - 5,000 0.03 -
7 . 

1l~ ~ ITota' - -

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTEM' SHAREHOLDING (SPECD: IF IHERE IS NO CHANGE) : 

Shareholdina: lit the beginninglO1!04!2020J/end of 
Cumulative Shareholdlng durir,s 

SLNo. Shareholders Name 
the year [31/03/2021] 

the Year [01/04/2020 to 
31/03/20211 

"of Total Share$ of the 
% of Total 

No. of Shares 
Company 

No. of Shares Sharesohhe 
Company 

1 SAFFRON VINIMAYPVT LTD. 
At tM beginning of the Year· 01/04/2020 SS.71,:i50 ".67 5II,71,1I5(1 "'-" 
At the end of the Year -31/00/2021 SII,71,lISC 2!l.67 

, stllVMANGAl COMMERCIAL IPI LTD. 
At the beginning of the Year· 01/04/2020 - 58,71,400 ".67 51,71,400 29.61 

/It. the end of the Yelr - 31/03/2021 . . 
511,71,400 29.51 

, MOHAN lAL SUREKA 
At the beginnins of the Year· 01/04/2020 2l,.25O '.11 """ 0.11 

A; the erKt of the Year - 31/03/2021 . 21,250 .11 

4 SANJAY KUMAR DROUA 
t the beginnill8 of the Year - 01/04/2020 1('''''' ,.OS 10,000 .OS 
t the end of the Year - 31/03/2f1l1 10,000 .OS 

s LALIT SUIREKA 
A~ the beginnilll of the Year - 01/04/2020 ",'" ,." 5,000 ... 
A~ the end of the Year - 31/03/2021 5,000 .M 

, SANGITA SUREKA 
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2020 ,.", ,." 5,000 .M 
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2021 '.000 .." 

, ANITA SUREKA 
At the besinning of the Year - 01/04/2020 ,.", ,." 5,000 .M 
At the end aftha Year - 31/03/2021 5,000 ." 
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(I .... ) "'0"', -.... For Each of the- Top 10 Sh .... hold.rs 
Shareholdin. atthe bqlnnlnl [01/04l2020]/end 

of the year 131/03/2021] during the year 

!K ofTotil Shires of the " afTotal 
No.of shares No. of Shares Shares of the 

company 
ComlJany 

1 ,nu ••• d. u. PVT LTD. 

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2020 9,60,000 4.85 0 0 

I durin!: the Year 0 0 0 

At the end of the Year· 31/03/2021 9,60,000 4.85 9,60,000 4.85 

2 I 'Tn 0 

•• 
.,. cfthe Yeilr - 01/0412020 8,72,000 4.41 0 0 

I during the Year 0 0 0 

At the end afthe Year - 31/03/2021 8,72,000 4.41 8,72,000 "41 

3 , .'u. 0 

of the Year - 01/04/2020 8,72,000 4.41 0 · 
I durinll the Year 0 · 0 

At the end efthe Year - 31/0312021 8,72,000 4.41 8,72,000 4.41 

4 .,~ PVT. LTD 

At the b@ginnlngoftheYear-01/04/2020 16,88,000 853 · 0 

I Year -
0 0 0 . 

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2021 16,88,000 853 16,88,000 8.53 

5 ,h ... PVTLTD. · . 
At the bes;innins of the Year - 01/04/2020 6,64,1))0 3.36 0 0 

I Vear · · . 
At the end of the Yeilr - 31/03/2021 6,64,000 33. 6,64,000 3.36 

• I RETAILS PRIVATE LIMITED 

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2020 2,80,000 1.41 

I 0 . 
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2021- 2,80,000 1.41 2,80,000 1.41 

7 STEEL UDYOG PVT. LTD 

At the beginning of thfl Year - 01/04/2020 2,56,000 1.29 · · 
I durlns the Year · · 
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2021 2,56,000 1.29 2,56,000 1.29 

8 AVTAR INSTA~EN1S PVT. LTD 

;At the beginning of the Year - 01104/2020 5,97,000 3.02 · · 
I durlns the Year · · 
~t the end of the Year - 31/03/2021 5,97,000 3.02 5,97,000 3.02 

9 ~VTAR INSTA~EN1S PVT. LTD 

of the Year - 01/04/2020 382,56,000 1_ 



. ~~~:,:", ',"o,th,'", 
SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

. · · . 

tJf the Year· 31/03/2021 2.S6,OOD 1.29 2,.56.000 1.29 

10 

~th! beilMinl of the Year • 0l/04/2020 n,ooo 0.36 · . 
I (decrease) durin, the Year · · . . 

[At th end of the Year - 31/03/2021 72,000 0.36 72,000 03. 

(,' $hareholdinl of DlretkJrs. teMP 

.- . , 
Cumulatlvl! ShlNholdn. 

For ElIch aftha Directors & ICMP Shareholdine at die bellnlnllend of the v-ar 
durlnc the plr 

% dTotal Shares of the 
• of Total 

No.of shares No. of Shares Shares of the . Com .. " Com .. ", 

1 SANJAY KUMAR DRDUA (MIn." Director) 

At the Bulnllilll mthe ~'i1[ 10,000 0.05 · , 

Changes Durin, the Year · · · . 

At"",,",o'" "" 10,000 O.os 10,000 o.os 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

V INDEBTEDNESS: 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 
payment 

Secured Loans 
Unsecured Total SI No, Particulars excluding 

Loan. 
Deposits 

Indebtedness Deposits 

Indebtness at the beginning of 
the finandaL year 

i PrindpaL Amount - - - -
ii Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii Interest acaued but not due - - - -

Irotal (I.ii.iii) . - . . 

Chanle in Indebtedness durin. 
the financial year 
Additions - - - -
Reduction - · - -

NetChanle - · - -

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

i Printip,1 Amount - - - -
ii Interest due but not paid - · - -
ifi Interest accrued but not due - - . -

Total (i+ii+1ii) . · - . 
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VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
A Remuneration to Mandging Director Whole time director and/or .ManaJ~r . . , . 

51.No· Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MDIWTD Total Amount 

SanJay Kumar Drolla (MD) 

1 Gross Salary 
Salary as per provisions 

a contained in section 1711) of the . · 
Income Tax. 1961. 

b 
Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of · · 
the Income tax Act, 1961 

Profits in Lieu of salary under 
c section 1713) of the Income Tax · · 

Act, 1961 

2 Stock option · · 
3 Sweat Equity · -
4 Commission: 
a as % of profit - -
b others Ispecify) - -
5 Others, please specify - -

Total (A) - -
B. Remunflration to Other Directors = 

SI.Ne Particulars of Remuneration Nama of the Directors Total Amount 

5andip 
Pradeep 

Rima Chandra Kumar 
Chatterjee 

Agarwal 

1 indeoendent Directors 

a 
Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 6,000 6,000 7,000 19,000 

b COmmission 
c Others, please specify - - - -

Total (1) 6,000 6,000 7,000 19,000 

2 Other Non Executive Directors 

a 
Fee for attending board 
committee meetings - - -

b Commission - - - -
c Others, please specify - - - -

Total 12) - - - -
TotaIIB)=(1+2) 6,000 6,000 7,000 19,000 

Total Manqer1al Remuneratton 
OVerall Ce1ling as per the Act. 
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c. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MDIMonagerlWTD : 

SI.No Partfculars·ot Remuneration Key Manqer1al Personnel Total Amount 

Sonam Aprwal (CS) 

1 Gross Salary 

Salary as per provisions 
a contained in section 17(1) of the 78,000 78,000 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 

· 
b 

Value of perquisites uls 17(2) of 
the Income Tax Act, 1961 -
Profits in Ueu of salary under · 

c section 17(3) of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 -

2 Stock Option . -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission: · 
a as " of profit - -
b others, specify - -
5 Others, ple~ specify . -

Total 78,000 78,000 

I 

The Company is not paying any remuneration to the Managing Directorofthe Company as the Company Is going 
under huge losses. 

The figures in this period is from April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021. 

42 24~ANNUALREPORT202~2021 



51LVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

VII PENAL TIES/PUNISHMENTICOII\POUHDlNG OF OFFENCES : 

Section of 

51. No Type 
the 

Companies 
Act 

A COMPANY 
Penalty -
Punishment -
Compounding -

B DIRECTORS 
Penalty -
Punishment -
Compounding -

C 
OTHER OFFICERS 
IN DEFAULT 
Penalty -
Punishment -
Compounding -

Place: H0wt'8h 
Dol. : Novemlle< 26. 2021 

Details of 
Penalty/Pun 

Author1ty 
Appeal 

Brfef Ishment/Co 
(RDINCLTIC 

made It any 
Description mpoundlng (give 

fees 
ourt) 

details) 
Imposed 

- - - -
- - - -
- . . -

- - - . 
- - - -
- - - -

- . - -
- - - -
- - - -

By Order of the Board 
For Sliverpoint Infratech Limited 

8anJay Kumar Orolla 

(MMIa"'lI Director) 

CIN - 00538258 
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ANNEXURE-III 
FORM NO_ Aoe -2 

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and 
Rula 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2.014 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related 
parties referred to in sub Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 Including certain arm's length 
transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis. 

51. No_ Particulars Details 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship 

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the 
value, if any 

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions' 

Date of approval by the Board 

Amount paid as advances, If any 

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required 

under first proviso to section 188 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis. 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

51. No. Particulars Details 

1. Name (5) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL 

2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL 

3. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactlon NIL 

4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the 

value, If any 

NIL 

S. Date of approval by the Board 

6. Amount paid as advances, if any 

Place: Howrah 

Date: November 26, 2021 

Sanjay Kumar Orolia 

(Managing Ditector) 

Din : 00538256 

44 

NIL 

NIL 

By Order of the Board 

For SlhIerpo/nt Infratech Umlted 

Lalit Sureka 

(Oirector) 

Din : 01103875 
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a) 

b) 

c) 

B 

1. 

•• 

3. 

i) 

II) 

IIIJ 

IvJ 

4. 

C. 

1. 

•• 

SILVERPDINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

ANNEXURE -IV 

Disclosure of particulan under 134 (3) (m) of the COmpanies Act, 2013, 
Read with rule 8 of the COmpanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

CONSERVATION OHNERGY 

Steps taken or Impacts on conservation of energy 

Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy. 

Capital Investment on energy conservation equipment's 

TEOiNOLOGY AB50RPlION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION 

Efforts made towards technology absorption, 

Benefits derived like product ImproverTW!:nt, cost reduction, product 

development or import substitution. 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

In case of Imported technology (imported during: last 5 yea rs reckoned from the beginning of the 

financial year), following information may be furnIshed: 

Technology Imported NIL 

Year of import Nil 

Has technology been fully absorbed? Nil 

If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasons there for Nil 

and future plans of action 

Expenditures incurred on Research & Development Nil 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING ANO OUTGO 

Foreign Exchange earned In terms of actual inflows during the year Nil 

Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows Nil 

By Order of the Board 

For Sn..rpolnt ltifnztedt Um/tod 

Place: Howrah 
Sanjay Kumar Drolla 
(Mtmoging Dire<tor) 

Din: 00538256 

Lalit sureka 
(Director) 

Din: 01103875 Date: November 26, 2021 
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Annexure- V 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES 

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 

Company for the financial year .. the percentale increase in remuneration of each director, Chief 

Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, COmpany secretary or Manager, tf any, In the flnandal year: 

Ratio of the 

remuneration to the Percental· 

51,No, Name of the Director DesiJnation median Increase in 

Remuneration of the remuneration 

employees. 

1, Nil 

Note : Smt. Rima Chandra, Pradeep Kumar Agarwal &. Shri Sandip Chatterjee are the Non- Executive 

Independent Directors and were paid siting fees for attending the meetings. 

)- The Company Is not paying any remuneration to the Managing Director of the Company as the Company 

Is going under huge losses. 

(II) The percentage of Increase In the median remuneration of employees In the financial year: 

During the financial year there were no increase in the percentage of the median remuneration of 

employees. 

(III) The number of employees on the rolls of the Company: 

There are 2 pennanent employees on the rolls of the Company. 

(iv) Average pe.rcentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the manlllerial 

personnel In the last financial year and Its comparison with the percentile Increase In the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and point out If there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration: 

There is no increase in the average salary of non- managerial employees and managerial employees as 

turnover of the company increases in the financial Year 2020-21 but the Company has incurred a loss 

for the same period. There is no exceptional circumstances In increase In managerial remuneration. 
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(vJ Th. Key palOilmeters for any variable component of remuneration avalted by the Directors: 

There is no variable component of remuneration avail by the dIrectors. 

(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration Is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: 

Remuneration paid during the year ended March 31, 2021 is as per the R~muneratlon Policy of the 

Company_ 

Notes : 

This Annexures is from the period from April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021. 

Piau : Howrah 

Date: November 26, 2021 

SanJay Kumar Drolia 
(Managing Director) 

Din: 00538256 

47 

By order of the Board 
For Silnrpoint Infr.tech Umlted 

Lalit Sureka 

(Dlr.aor) 
Din: 01103875 
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ANNEXURE - VJ 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION PDUCY 

Introduction 

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule II 

of SEBI (listing Obligations & Disciosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of 

.every listed company shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, to guide the 

Board on various issues on appointment, evaluate performance, remuneration of Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

APplicability 

This policy is applicable to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), and Senior Management 

team and other Employees of the Company. 

Effective Date: 

The following policy has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has 

been reviewed and revised by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 15th April, 2019. This 

policy shall be operational with immediate effect. 

Oblectives of the Comminee : 

I) To guide the Board In relation to the apPointment and removal of Directors, Kev Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 

b) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the 

Board for further evaluation of the Board. 

c) To attract, retain and motivate the Senior Management including Its Key Managerial Personnel, 

evaluation of their performance and provide necessary report to the Board for further 

evaluation. 

d) To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 

el To devise a policy on Board diversity. 
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f) The relationship of remuneration with performance is dear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmari<s. 

I' To promote and develop a high performance woMorce in line with the Company Strategy. 

hi To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are 

qualified to become Director (Executive & Non- Executive/Independent/Nominee) and persons 

who may be appointed in Senior Management, Key Managerial Personnel and determine their 

remuneration. 

i) To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan. 

Dennlt lons : 

1. IIAr;t!I means the Companies Act~ 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to 

time. 

2. HBoardll means Board of Directors of the Company. 

3. UDlrectorS'" mean Directors ofthe Company. 

4. "Key Manaaerfal Personnel" means 

.) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Managerj 

b) Whole-time director; 

c) Chief Flnancral Officerj 

d) Company Secretary; and 

e) such other officer as may be prescribed. 

S. MCommittee" means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Compcmy as constituted 

or reconstituted by the Board. 

6. "COmpany'" means "'Silverpoint Infratech Umitedu
• 

7. HManagerlal Personnel" means Managerial Personnel or Persons, applicable under section 196 

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

I. Hlndependent DIrector" means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 
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2013. 

9. "'Senior Management" mean personnel of the company who are members of Its core 

management team excluding Board of Directors. 

Constitution of Nomination And Remuneration COmmittee: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will consist of three or more non-executive Directors, 

out of which at least one-half shall be independent director(s), provided that Chairperson of the 

Company may be apPOinted as a member of this Committee but shall not chair such Committee. 

The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirements including the Listing Agreement. 

At present, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of following Directors: 

i. Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma, Chairman (Non-Executive Independent Director) 

II. Shri Lalit Sureka, Member (Non-Executive Independent Director) 

iii. Smt. Rima Chandra, Member (Non-Executive Independent Director) 

The meeting of Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required to carry out the 

objectives set out in the Policy. 

AppOintment criteria and qualifications: 

a. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the Integrity, qualification, expertise and experience 

of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend 

to the Board his I her appointment. 

b. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he I 
she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether 

qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person Is sufficient I satisfactory for the 

concerned position. 

c. ApPOintment of Independent Directors is also subject to compliance of provisions of section 149 

of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule IV and rules there under and the Listing 

Agreement. 
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d. The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/Independent Director/ 

KMP/ Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013, 

rules made thereunder, Listing Agreement or any other enactment for the time being: in force. 

Tenn LTenure 

a. Manacerlal Personnel: 

The Company shall appoint or re-appolnt any person as its Managerial Personnel for a term not 

exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the 

expiry of term. 

b. Independent DIrector : 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of 

the Company and will be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the 

Company and Disclosure of such appointment in the Board 's report. 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such 

Independent DIrector shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to 

become an Independent Director. 

PrOvided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 

appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 

indirectly. At the time of appointment of Independent Director, It should be ensured that number 

of Boards on which such Independent Director serves Is restricted to seven listed companies as 

an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such 

person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company. 

The maximum tenure of Independent Directors shall also be in accordance with the COmpanies 

Act, 2013 and clarifications /-circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Allalrs, in this regard, 

from time to time. 

Removal: 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules 
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and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in 

writing, removal of a Djrector, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and 

compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations. 

Retirement: 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of 

the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the 

Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same positionl remuneration or otherwise even 

after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit ottne Company. 

Remuneration of Manalerfal Personnel. KMP And Senior Management: 

1. The Remuneration / Compensation I Profit linked Incentive etc. to Managerial Personnel, KMP 

and Senior Manasement will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board 

for approval. The Remuneration / Compensation / Profit Linked Incentive etc. to be paid for 

Managerial Personnel shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the 

Company and Central Government, wherever required. 

2. The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Personnel shall be as per the 

statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time 

being in force. 

3. Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the 

Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the 

case of Whole-time Director. 

4. If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the -Company 

shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 

V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such p~ovisions, with the prior 

approval of the Central Government. 

5. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Personnel, KMP and 

Senior Management for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such 

insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. 
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Remuneration to Non- executive I Independent Director : 

1. R.muneratlon I Profit Yoked Commission : 

The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the 

Artid.s of Asscdation of the Company and the Act. 

2. Sittini Feel: 

The Non- ElCecutive I Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of f~s for 

attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall 

not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be 

presaibed by the Central Government from time to tfme. 

3. Limit of Remuneration IProfit: Unhd Commission i 

Remuneration /profit linked Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by 

shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% I 3% of the net proms of the Company 

respectively. 

Nomination Duties ; 

The duties of the COmmittee in relation to nomination matters include: 

1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior 

Management and reviewing its effectivenessj 

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Soard, Non·Executive Directors receive a forma! letter of 

appointment In accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act; 

3. Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation. 

4. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board; 

5. Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the 

plan; 

6. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in 

office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an 

Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their 
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service contract. 

7. Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and 

8. Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee; 

9. Considering any other mattersl as may be requested by the Board. 

Remuneration Duties: 

The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include: 

1. To consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing 

in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate 

members of the Board and such other factors as -the Committee shall deem appropriate all 

elements of the remuneration of the members of the Board. 

2. To approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of 

the Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long 

term performance objectives appropriate to.the working of the Company. 

3. To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board. 

Minutes of Committee Meeting: 

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairperson of the said meeting or 

the Chairperson of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be circulated_ 

at the subsequent Board meeting for noting. 

Amendment to the Policy : 

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit. 
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In case of any amendment{s), clarification(s), circular's) etc. issued by the relevant authorities, not 

being consistent witn the provisions laid down under this Policy, "then such amendment(s), 

clarification(s), circular(s) etc, shall prevail upon the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall stand 

amended accordingly from the effective date as said down under such amendment(s), clarification, 

clrC\llar(s) etc. 

Dlscl9$ure: 

The details of this PolitY and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in the Annual 

Report as part of Board's Report therein or alternatively the same may be put up on the Company's 

website and reference drawn thereto in the Annual Report. 
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Setretarlal ComplIance Report of Sllvlrpoint I""'tech Umited 

For the Year Ended March 31. 2021 

In terms of SEBI Circular No. aR/CFD/CMDl/27/2021 dated FebnJary 08,2021,1 Ms. Nlsha Munka have examined: 

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Mis. Silverpoint Infratech 

UmRed "the Usted Entity") CIN : (L45400WB1997PLC083457) and having Its Registered Office at "Ananta 

Bhawn", 94 Vlvekananda Nagar, P.O- Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.No.3Dl, 

Howrah - 711109. 

(b) the fillings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 

Ie) website oftheUsted entity, 

(d) any other document/filling as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, 

for the year ended March 31, 2021 ("Review Period is from April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021) in respect of the 

compliance with the provisions of: 

• the securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992,"SEBI Act") and the Regulations, drculars, guidelines 

issued thereunder; and 

• the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"), rules made ther~under and the Regulations, 

circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SERI"); 

The specific regulations, whose provisions and the circulars I guidelines Issued thereunder, have been examined, 

include :-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015i 

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(d) Securities and ExchanGe Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Tradlnal RegUlations, 2015; and 

(e) and circulars / gu idelines issued thereunder; 

Based on the above examination, I hereby report that,. duri"l the Review Period: 

(iI) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and drculars I guidelines issue 

thereunder, except In respect of matters specified below :-

51. No. Compliance Requirement (Regulations / Deviations Observations I Remarks of the 

circulars Iluidelines Including specific clause) Practicing Company Secretary 

None 

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars / 

guidelines issued thereunder in so far as it appears from my / our examination of those records. 
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I 

(e) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity I its promoters I directors I material I 
subsidiaries either by SESI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operatins Procedures issued 

by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts I Regulations and circulars I guidelines issued 

thereunder: 

SI. Action Details of violation Details of action taken e.,. Observations J 
No. taken by fines, wamlnaletter .. remarks of the 

debarment, etc. Pradidnc Company 

Secretary,lf any. 

NIL 

(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observatIons made in previous reports : 

Sr. Observations of the Observations made In the Actions taken by comments of ttle 

No. Pltlcticinl Company secretarial compliance report the listed entity, Practicing Company 

Secretary in the for the year end If any 5ecretary on the 

previous reports (The years an! to be mentioned) actions taken by the 

nsted entity 

NIL 

The prevailing drcumstances in the country on account of lockdown and COVID-19 have impacted, to some extent, 
verification of documents and records of the company. 

For NISHA MUNKA 
Practicinc Company Secretary 

ACS:490S8 
COP: 18201 
UOIN : AD49058C000S37128 

Place: Kolkata 
Dat. : 29/06/2021 

57 



us RATERIA & ASSOCIATES 
Compony Seaetarv 

Annexure- VII! 

1/A Fakir Dey Lane, 1st Fiool 
Bowbazar, Kolkata -700 Oll 

Tele : 91.9874945553 
Email: acsnlkftarateria@amlil.com 

CERTIACATE BY A COMPANY seCRETARY IN PRAcnCE 

[Pursuant to Clause 10m of Para C of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India IUstine Obligation, 

.. Disclosure Requirements' ReBulations. 20151 

To. 
Silvarpoint Infratech Umited 
-Ananta BhawanH

, 94 Vivekanand Nagar 
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital 
3rd Floor, Room No. 301 
Howrah - 711109 

We have examined the r~evant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
Silverpoint Infratech Limited having CIN: L45400WB1997PLC083457 and registered office at ·Ananta Shawan", 94 
Vlvekananda Nagar, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, Room No. 301, Howrah -71110g.~hereinafter 
referred to as 'the Company), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, In 
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Clause 10111 of Para C of Schedule V of securities & exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information O'Ind according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.80v-in) as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to us by the Company and Its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from 
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

SINo. Name of Director Director Identification Number Date of Appointment in the 
Com.any 

1. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Oralia 00499238 12/07/2012 
2. Mr. lalit Sureka 01103875 17/09/2021 
3. Mr. Suresh Chandra Shanna 07923109 17/09/2021 
4. Mrs. Rima Olandra 07537182 14/06/2016 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment I continuity of every Director on the Board Is the responsibility of the 
Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the COmpany nor of the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

PIIU : Kolkata 
Date: November 29, 2021 
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Financial Performance 

The details of the financial performance of the Company are appearing in the balance sheet, statement of 

profit & Loss along with other financial statement. Highlights are as under:-

(Rupee. In LQIItI.) 

Particulars V.arEnded Year Ended 

31s1 March, 2021 31st March, 202.0 

Turnover - 2,417,400 

P(of~/(Loss) before taxa«on (2,121,567) (424,037,8&5) 

Less: Tax Expense 11,699) (1,090) 

PI'ofit/(Loss) afte, tax (2,118,085) (424,036,774) 

Add: Balance B/F from the previous year (398,868,038) 251,68,737 

Balance Profit liloss) elF to the next year (400,986,123) (398,868,038) 

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW : 

Infrastructure In any country plays a vital role for the economy's growth and development. The Indian 

econDmy Is getting bigger and better with ~ery passing year. And needless to say. Infrastructure will 

contribute significantly to the country's overall development. Nearly all the infrastructure sectors will provide 

excellent opportunities for Investments, with roads, railways, ports, power and airports being the major 

attractions. 

CONSTRUcnON INDUSTRY OVERVIEW : 

The Construction Industry in India plays a vital role in economic activity after agriculture and provides 
• 

employment to large amount of people. Broadly, construction can be classified Into two segments -

infrastructure and real estate. 

The Infrastructure segment involves construction projects in different sectors like roads, rails, ports, irrigation, 

power, etc. Investment in the infrastructure sector plays a crudal role in the growth of the economy of the 

country. Development of Infrastructure in the country mainly depends upon the spending by GOI in various 

sub segments of infrastructure. 
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW : 

We are currently engaged in the providing land development, construction services and other related services 

for civil & structural construction and infrastructure sector projects. lhe aforementioned services are 

currently provided by us through our third party vendor contractors to whom we subcontract construction 

and other execution work related to projects. The registered office of our Company is situated at Kolkata and 

project sites are situated at various places in India. Our Company was initially incorporated with the object of 

trading. We started construction activities in FY 2007·08. 

Currently, we subcontract specific constructIon and execution work related to projects to third party 

contractors. As soon a contract is received by us, we initiate the process of finalizing the sub-contractor for 

execution of the same and enter Into a sub contract agreement. We have In the past entered into project 

specTfic sub contract agreements or joint ventures with various companies and will continue to do so. 

Till date the majority of the projects undertaken by us include Land & Site Development including land filling.. 

land clearing, site clearing etc. and Civil Construction projects, which include commercial, residential and 

industrial structures etc. 

BUSINESS OUTLOOK : 

Outlook remains stable for the current year. The company is looking at other avenues for business growth. 

FINANCIAL RESOURCES : 

The Net Worth of our Company as on March 31. 2021 is Rs. (7,106,123) which allow our Company to bid for 

and undertake higher value projects. This assumes significance when we take Into account that the leading 

infrastructure companies are passing on the projects awarded, to contractors down the line. Further, most of 

our clients are private sector entities and we have not faced many challenges as far as billing and collections 

are concerned. We have not had any bad debts so far and we do not have any outstanding debtor's position 

for more than six months. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUAcY : 

Internal Control Systems has been designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, 

transactions are executed In accordance's with management's authorization and properly recorded and 

accounting records are adequate for preparation of financial statements and other financial Information. 

Internal check is conducted on a periodical basis to ascertain the adequacy and effectiveness of internal 

60 24THANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 



SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

control systems. 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES: 

During the year, your Company has appointed Company Secretary and Compliance Officer to look over various 

compliances. The Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and facilitating optimum human 

performance management was the keyword for the Company this year. 

OPPORTllNITIES AND THREATS: 

The performance of capital market hi India has a direct correlation with the prospect of economic growth and 

political stability. Though the growth projections for FY. 2020-21 appear reasonable, there are certain 

downside risks such as pace and shape of global recovery. effect of withdrawal of fiscal stimulus and 

hardening of commodity prices. Our business performance may also be Impacted by Increased competition 

from local and global players operating In India, regulatory changes and attrition of employees. With growing 

presence of players offering advisory service coupled with provision of funds for the clients' needs, we would 

face competition of unequal proportion. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

This section contains forward - looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results 

could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements. As the industrial and economic growth of 

the country is showing steady improvement. There is no perceived risk and concern in this area of business 

and there is an ample scope for growth in India itself. Forward looking statements are based on certain 

assumptions and expectations of the future events that are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual future 

results and trend may differ materially from historical results, depending on variety of factors. Their risk and 

concerns faced by the Company are similar to those faced by any growing organization in today dynamic 

industrial and economic scenario. 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCiAl PERFORMANCE· WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

The details of the financial performance are appearing in the financial statements separately. The highlights of 

the same are also mentioned in the Directors' Report. 
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Certain statements under "Management Discussion & Analysis" describing the Company's objectives, 

projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking statement within the meaning of 

applicable securities laws and regulations. Although the expectations are based on reasonable assumptions, 

the actual results could materially differ from those expressed or implied, since the Company's operations are 

influenced by many external and internal factors heyond the control of the Company. The Company assumes, 

no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any 

subsequent developments, information or events. 

Place : Howrah 

Date : November 26, 2021 
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For and on behalf of the Board 

Sanjay Kumar Dralia 

(Manoging Director) 

Din: 00538256 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON COPE OF GOVERNANCE 
The DIrectors present the Company's Report on Corporate Governance as per SEer lUsting Obligations & Oisclosure 
Requirements) Reg\Jlatlons, 2015 with Stock Exchanges. 

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's affairs are being 
managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions in the widest 
sense, The objective is to meet stakeholders' aspirations and societal expectations. Good governance pTilctices 
stem from the dynamIc cutture and positive mlndset of the organization. The essence of Corporate Governance nes 
In promoting and maintaining integrity, transparency and accountablltty In the management's higher echelons. The 
demands of Corporate Governance require professionals to raise their competence and capability levels to meet 
the expectations In managing the enterprise and Its resources effectively with the highest standards of ethics. It 
has thus become crucial to foster and sustain a culture that integrates all components of good governance by 
carefully balancing the complex Inter-rlOIationship among the Board of Directors. 

BEST CORPQRI\TE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES 
Silverpolnt Infratech Umited maintains the highest standards of Corporate Governance. It is the Company's 
constant endeavor to adopt the best Corporate Governance practices keeping In view the International codes of 
Corpcrate Govemance and" practices of well-known global companies. Some of the best implemented slobal 
governance norms indude the following : 

• The Company has a designated Lead Independent Director with a defined role. 
o All securities related filings with Stock Exchanges and SEBI are reviewed every quarter by the Company's 

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of Directors. 

• The Company has Independent Board Committees for matters related to Corporate Governance and 
stakeholders' interface and nomination of Board members. 

• The Company's internal audit Is also conducted by independent auditors. 

e The Company also undergoes quarterly secretarial audit conducted by an independent Company secretary who 
is in whole-time practice. The quarterly secretarial audit reports are placed before the Board and the annual 
secretarial audit report placed before the Board, Is Induded in the Annual Report. 

PQARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board COmposition and Catecory of Oirectors : 
The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBl's lUsting 

Obligations & Oisclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. As on March 

31,2021 the Board consisted with optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and independent Directors, 

induding presellCe of a woman Oirector. More than fifty percent of the Directors comprised of Non-Executive 

Independent Directors. 

The Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company from April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021 was: 

SINo. Name of the Director Deslcnation C ..... ry 
1. Shri sanjay Kumar Drolia Managing Director Executive Director 

2. Smt. Rima Chandra Director Non- Executive & Independent Director 

3. Shrl Suresh Chandra Shama Director Nco- Executive & Independent Director 

4. Shrl Lalit SUreka Director Non- Executive & Independent Director 

• Shri lalit Sureka lOin: 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of 
the Company w,e.f September 17, 2021. 

• Smt. Suresh Chandra Sharma (Din: 07923109) has been appointed as an Non-Executive Independent Diret:tor 
of the Companyw,e.f September 17, 2021. 
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• Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal, (Din: 00553891), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post 

of director w.e.fSeptember 17, 2021. 

• Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Din: 06875010), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of 

director w.e.f September 17, 2021. 

Name of the other listed in which Director having directorship and their category of directorship : 

Shri Lalit $ureka 

SINo. elN Company Name Catec:orv of Directorship 
1. LS1109VVB2006PlC107433 Anubhav Infrastructure limited Non Executive Independent Director 

Shrl Suresh Chandra Sharma 

SIIliO. elN COmpany Name Catelory of Directorship 
1. LS1109VVB2006PlC107433 Anubhav Infrastructure Limited Non - Executive Independent Director 

The functioning of the Management is under the overall superintendence of the Board of Directors which provides 

strategic direction to cater to the exigencies of the Company's objectives and practices of govemance by way of 

formulating or approving policies and procedures. 

The agenda of the meeting are circulated well in advance to the Board members by comprehensive background 

information to enable them to take informed decisions. In addition to the information required under the Listing 

Regulations, the Board is also kept Infonned of major events/Items and approvals are taken wherever necessary. 

None of the other two directors of the Company have directorship in any other listed entity except above 
mentioned Directors. 

During the year, separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 20, 2021 without the 
attendance of non~independent directors and members of the management. All Independent Directors attended 
the said meeting. 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under 
Section 149(7) of the companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (listing obligations & disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 

Attendance of Directors at Board Meeting, Last Annual General Meeting (AGM) & number of other Directorship 
and Chairmanship/Memberships of Committees of each Director in various Companies as on March 31, 2021. 

Nine Board Meetings were held during the period 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021. The dates on which the Board 
Meetings were held are as follows: 

2nd June, 2020 31st July, 2020 10th August, 2020 

11th August, 2020 19th October, 2020 13th November, 2020 

29th January, 2021 13th February, 2021 25th March, 2021 

• The Maximum time gap between any two Meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated under Regulation 17 
of SEBl's (listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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51.ND. Name of the Director Board Attended last No. of Directorship In No. of Membership in 
Meetinl AGM held on ath'r Companies Committees of Directors 
Attended 19.09,2020 at 

Chalnn"" Director 
In other c:omptniu. 

Roatsterocl 
affial 

1. Shri Sanjay Kumar Orclia 9 Ves - 2 -
2. Smt. Rima Chandra 9 Ves - 1 1 

3. Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma - Ves - - -
4. Shri Lark Sureka - Ves - 8 3 

• No resolution Is beIng passed through Postal Ballot during this financial year. 
'" None of the Whole-time Directors are acting as Independent Directors In more than three listed companies. 

Besides, Independent Directors have been familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities through 
programmes undertaken In this re8ard. 

• None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 20 companJes Indudi"110 publk: companies and private 
companies which are subsidiary or holding of public companies or Is a Member of more than 10 Board-level 
Committees or Chairman of more than 5 such Committees as specified in SEBi (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) regulations, 2015. across all the companies In which he-she is a director. 

.. None of the non-whole-time Directors is acting as Independent Director is more than seven listed comp~nles. 

• None ofthe executive Director and non-executl~ Director holds any share of the Company. The Company has 
not Issued any convertibfe instruments. 

~ODE DF CONDUCT 
The Company has In place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all the employees and Non­
executive Directors Including Independent Directors. The Code is applicable to Non-executlve Directors including 
Independent Directors to such elCtent as may be applicable to them depending on their roles and responsibilities. 
The COde gives guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law. The Code 
reflects the values of the Company viz. - Customer Value, Ownership Mind-set, Respect, Integrity, One Team and 
Excellence. 

A copy of the Code has been put on the Company's website www.sUverpointinfratech.com. The Code has been 
circulated to Directors and Management Personnel, and Its compliance Is affirmed by them annually. 

BOARD PROCEDYRE 

A tentative annual calendar of Board and committee Meeting is agreed upon at the begInning of the year.Additional 
Meetings are held, whenever necessary. 

The agenda and notes on agenda are drculated to the Board Members In advance for fadlltatlng meaningful and 
focused discussion at tile Board Meetln •• The Board Members, in consultation with the chairman may bring up any 
matter for consideration of the Board. 

The Board periodically reviews compliance repo.rt ·of all laws applicable to the Company. Steps are taken by the 
Company to rectify or comply the instances of non-compliance, if any noticed. 

BOLE OF THE COMPANY SECRETARV IN OVERAll. GOVERNANa PROCESS 
The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board (including oommittees thereof) procedures <Ire 
followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant information, details <lnd 
documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for effective decision-making at the 
Meetings. The Company Secretary Is primarily responsible to assist and adVise the Board In the conduct of affairs of 
the Company, to ensure compliance with applicable statutory req",lrem!nts and Secretarial Standards, to provide 
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guidance to Directors and to facilitate convening of Meetings. 
regulatory authorities for governance matters. 

BOARD COMMITIEES 

SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

He interfaces between the management and 

The Board Committees have been c-onstituted to review/deal with specIfIc areas and activities, the relevant 

Committee is meant for. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out 

clearly defined roles including roles mandated under SEel (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 which are to performed by members of the Committees' as part of good govemance practice. 

The minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before the Board for review. The Company Secretary 

acts as a Secretary of all the Committees. 

The terms of reference of Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. Presently the 
Company has three committees Le. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee. All the decisions pertaining to the constitution of the Committees, appointment of 
members, and fixing of terms of reference for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on 
the role and composition ofthese committees, including the number of Meetings held during the financial year and 
the related attendance, are provided below : 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The composition, powers, role and tenns of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with the 
requirements Mandated Under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and 
Regulation 18 & 21 read with Part C of SChedule" of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. The major task performed by the Audit Committee may be grouped under the following head: 

StatutOry Audit. Internal Audit. Reporting arid other aspect 

./' The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company's 
internal controls and financial reporting process The Committee acts as a link between the Management, 
Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company and has full access to the flnanciallnfonnation . 

./ Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible and ensuring timely submiSSion to 
statutory authorities . 

./' Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational performance . 

./ Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's system and internal control . 

./ To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism. 

Roles of the Audit Committee 

./ Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and 
Internal Auditors considering theIr independence and effectiveness and their replacement and removal. 

</' To recommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors and internal auditors 

./ Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as 
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

</' Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on. 

</' Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same: 

Powers of the Audit Committee 

• To investigate any activity within its tenns of reference. 
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• To seek information from any employee. 
• To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 
• To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers nece~ry, 
• Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

. 
Meeting Details 
Durln, the year the Committee had 4 Meetings i.e. on 31st July. 2020; 11th august, 2020; 13th November, 2020 & 
13th February, 2021. 

Com_Ilion. Name of Member> ond Attendance durin. til. Y •• , 
SI.No Nlme of the Director Nature of Directorship Designation In No. of No. of MawI1&' 

Committee Meetlnp Attended 
hold 

1. Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma Non-Executive Chairman 4 -
Independent Director 

2. 5M Lal~ SUreka Non-ExKUtive Member 4 -
Independent OirKttlr 

3. Shri sanjay Kumar Drolia Executive Director Member 4 4 

• The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director and the Secretary of the Company acts as the 
Secretary to the Committee. Executives from different departments and Representative of Statutory Audltorsl 
Intemal Auditors are invited to attend the Audit Committee Meeting where their reports are discussed. 

• The Managing Directors, Chief Financial Officer and the Auditors ofthe Company also attended the Meetings of 
the Committees. 

• AU the Members of the Committee are financially literate and have finandal management expertise. 

• The Company Secretary of the Company isthe Secretary to the committee. 

• The maximum gap between any two Meetings of the Audit Committee held during the year was not more than 
one hundred and twenty days complying with the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEBI (LOOR) 
re,ulations,2015. 

• Shrllalft Sureka (Din: 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non~Executlve Independent Director of 
the COmpany w.e.f September 17, 2021. 

• Smt. Suresh Chandra Sharma (Din: 07923109) has been appointed as an Non~Executlve Independent Director 
of the Company w.e.f September 17, 2021. 

• Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal, lOin: 00553891), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post 

of director w.e.f September 17, 2021, 

• Shrl Sandip Chatterjee, (Din: 06875010), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of 

director w.e.f September 17, 2021, 

Due to the changes in the above mentioned directors the composition of the Committee changes. 

Intemll Audit & Control: 

MIs. sarp a Associates, Chartered Accountants have conducted the Internal Audit tor the period April 01, 2020 to 
Sefltemi>er 30, 2021 and October 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021. The internal audit plan was ;approved by the Audit 
Committee. The reports and findings of the internal Auditor and the Internal control system are periodically 
reviewed by the Audit Committee, 
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NOMINADON AI\ID REMUNERADON COMMITTE~ 

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are In accordance with the requirements 
mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read With Part D of Schedule II of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations_ 2015. 

The TenDS of Reference of the Committee are as follows 

.;' Formulation arthe criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration ~fthe Directors, key managerial personnel 
and other employees; 

.,. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

~ Devising a policy on "Board diversity; 

./ Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management 
In accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The 
remuneration policy as adopted by the Company envisages payment of remuneration according to 
qualification, experience and performance at different levels of the organization. The workers at the factory 
as well as those renderins clerical, adminlsttativa and 
Professional services are suitabty remunerated according to the lndustry . 

./ To Cilrry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and I Dr enforced by any 
statutory notification, amendment Dr modfficat!on, as may be applicable; 

<I' Perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties 

Meeti", Details 

During the year 2020-21, the Committee had 2 Meetings i.e. on 31st July, 2020 & 25th March, 2021. 

Composition. Nama of Members and Attendance during the Year 

SI.No Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Deslcnatlon In No. 0' No. of Meednas 
Committee MHtinp Attendl!d 

held 
1. Shr! Suresh Chandra Sharma Non-Executive Independent Chairman 2 -

Director 

2. ShriLalit Sureka Non-Executive Independent Member 2 -
Director 

3. 5mt. Rima Chandra Non- Member 2 2 
Executive Independent 
Director 

• The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee. 
• Shri Lillit Sureka lOin: 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f September 17, 2021. 

• Smt. Suresh Chandra Sharma lOrn: 07923109) has been appointed as an Non-Executive Independent Director of 
the Company w.e.f September 17, 2021. 

• Shrl Pradeep Kumar Agarwal, (Din: 00553891), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post 

of director w.eJ September 17, 2021. 
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• Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Din: 06875010), Non-ExecutivE! Independent Director had resigned from the post of 

director w.e.f September 17,2021. 

Due to the changes in the above mentioned directors the composition of the Committee changes. 

Performance Evaluation of DlrectDrs 

In compliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, 2015 the Nomination and Remuneration CommittEe on 

the basis of the Board Evaluation Policy and framework adopted by the Board contemplated by the evaluation process 

afthe Ir:dependent Directors Evaluation criteria formulated for the Independent Directors are broadly based on : 

• Leadership & stewardship abilities 
• Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives and plans 

• Performance of duties and level of insight; 

• Professional conduct and independence; and 
., Quatification, experience and past track records. 

Remuneration Policy 

The success of the organization in achieving good performance and good governing practices depends on its ability to 

attract and retain indMduals with requisite knowledge and excellence as executive and non-executive Directors. 

The Nomination & Remuneration policy of the COmpany is attached asAnnexu~VI to the Board's Report. The Policy 

is available on the website of the Company at www.silverpointinfratech.com. 

Details of Remuneration to ail Directors: 

The details of remuneration paid to the Directors within the meaning of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 for 

the-year ended March 31, 2021 is given in MGT-9 which forms part of this Annual Report. 

None of the Independent Directors are holding shares of the Company. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The compOSition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements 

mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2015 read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI 

(lODR) Regulations, 2015. 

The Committee looks into Share transfer, reviews shareholders'/investors' complaints and resolution thereof. 

The Committee performs following Functions: 

.,/' Transfer/Transmission of shares • 

.,/' Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates . 

.,/' Review of Share dematerialization and re-materialization • 

.,/' Monitoring the expeditious Redressal of Investor Grievances . 

.,/' Monitoring the performance of Companys Registrar & Transfer Agent . 

./ All other matters related to the shares. 
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Meeting Details 

During the year the Committee had 4 Meetings·Le. on 31st July, 2020; 11th August, 2020; 19th October, 2020 & 29th 
January, 2021. 

Co "f N mgos.lonl 1M b om ameo prs an dAtt d en ance d • th Y unnl 0 oar 

51. Name of the Dirac:t:ar Natura of Diractorship DesiBnation No. of No. of Meetina:5 

No. In Committee Meetings held Attended 

1. Shri Suresh Chandra Non-Executive & Independent Chairman 4 -
Sharma Director 

2. 5mt. Rima Chandra Non-Executive & Independent Member 4 -
Director 

3. Shri Sanjay Kumar Managing Director Member 4 4 
orolia 

• The Company Secretary of the COmpany is the Secretary to the Committee. 
• Shri Lalit Sureka (Din: 01103875) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f September 17, 2021. 

• Smt. Suresh Chandra Sharma lOin: 07923109) has been appointed as an Non-Executive Independent Director of 

the Company w.eJ September 17, 2021. 

e Shrl Pradeep Kumar Agarwal, (Din: 00553891), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post 

of directorw.e.f September 17, 2021. 

a Shri Sandip Chatterjee, (Din: 06875010), Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of 

drrectorw.e.f September 17,2021. 

Due to the changes in the above mentioned directors the composition of the Committee changes. 

Detail of Complaints : 

• No. of shareholders' compiaintsilending as on April 01, 2020 : Nil 
o No. of shareholders' complaints received during the Year: Nil 
• No. of shareholders' complaints redressed during the Year: Nil 
• No. of shareholders' complaints Ilending as on March 31,2021 : Nil 
o The Company has generally attended to the investors' grievances. Shareholders' request for transfer/ transmission 

of equity shares were effected within 15 days from the date of receipt. There were no valid transfers pending for 
reGistration as of March 31, 2021. 

• The Company obtains half yearly certificate from a COmpany Secretary in Practice confirming the issue of 
certificates for transfer, sub-dMsion, consolidation etc., and submits a copy thereof to the Stock Exchanges in 
terms of Regulation 40 (9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Further, the Compliance Certificate under Regulation 
7 (3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 confirming that all activities in relation to both physical and electronic 
share transfer facility are maintained by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent registered with the Board Is also 
submitted to the Stock Exchange on a half year basis. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING 

During the financial year ended March 31, 2021, one separate Meeting of the Indellendent Directors was held on 
March 25, 2021 which was attended by Smt. Rima Chandra, Shri Pradeep Kumar Agarwal & Shri Sandip Chatterjee, to 
discuss, inter-alia: 
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• Review the perfonnance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; 

• Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive 
Directors and non-executive Directors; 

• Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and 
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

All the Independent Directors attended the Meeting. The evaluation of performance was done in accordance with the 
"Guidance Note on Board Evaluation" issued by the SEDI vide its circular dated January 05,2017. 

PROCEDURE AT COMMITIEE MEETINGS 

The Company's guidelines relatingto Board Meetings are applicable to Committee Meetings as far as practicable. Each 
Committee has the authority to engage outside experts, advisors and counsels to the extent it considers appropriate 
to assist In its function. Minutes of proceedings of COmmittee Meetings are circulated to the Directors and placed 
before Board Meetings for noting. 

RECORDING MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS AT BOARD AND COMMJnEE MEETINGS 
The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee Meeting. Draft minutes are 
circulated to Board! Board Committee members for their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book 
within 30 days from the conclusion of the Meeting. 

COMPLIANCE 
The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the Meeting(s), is responsible 
for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws and regulations, Including the Companies Act, 1956/ 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder, as applicable and the Secretarial Standards recommended by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
The Company has implemented Whistle Blower Polley by way of fanning vigil Mechanism headed by the chairman of 
the Audit Committee as required under section 117 of the Companies Act, 2013 as perthe provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which provides a channel to the employees and 
Directors to report to the management, concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of 
the codes of conduct or polley. The said policy may be referred to, at the COmpany's Website 
www.silverpointlnfratech.com. 

BSE CORPORATE COMPLIANCE & LISTING CENTRE (THE LISTING CENTRE) : 
BSE Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like 
shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, among others are also flied electronically on the Listing Centre. 

ANNUAL REPORT: 
The Annual Report containing, inter alia,-Audlted Flnanctal Statement, Consolidated FInancial Statements, DIrectors) 
Report, Auditors' Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MO&A) Report forms part of the Annual Report. 
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
There were no materially signific.ant transactions with related parties during the financial year which were in conflict 
with the interest of the Company. 
The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the COmpany's website 
www.silverpointinfratech.com. 

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

In the preparation of the financial statement, the company ha~ followed the Accounting Standards referred to in 

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The signfficant accounting policies which are consistently applied are set out 

In the notes to the Financial statements. 

The Company has no subsidiary and hence there Is no need to frame any policy for determining Hmaterial Subsidiary". 

SEDI PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Board has in place a code of condiJct in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015. The code, besides other relevant matters, prohibits an insider from dealing in the shares of the 

Company while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information In relation to the Company. All Directors, 

Senior Management Personnel, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees having access to price sensitive 

information are governed by this code. 

Durin!! the time of declaration of Results and other material events. the tradin!! window is closed as oer the code. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The COmpany has been addressing various risk impacting the Company and the policy of the COmpany on risk 
management is provided in the website www.silverpointinfratech.com. 

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM 

Share Trarisfer I De-materlisatlon / Re-materlisaiton are handled by professionally managed Registrar and Transfer 

Agents, appointed by the Company in terms of SEBl's direction for appointment of Common Agency for physical as 

well as demat shares. Share transfers in physical form are registered and returned within a period of 13-15 days from 

the date of receipt, in case documents are complete in all respects. The Share Transfer & Shareholders' /Investors' 

Grievance Committee meets at least every fortnight. A CertH'icate is being obtained from Company Secretary in 

Practice of half yearly Certificate of COmpliance with the Share Transfer formalities and files a Certificate with BSE 

Limited. The share transfer process is reviewed by the said Committee. 

Certificate of compliance under Regulation 40(10) of the listing Regulations are filed with Stock Exchanges on half 

yearly basis. 

DISCLOSURES 

The Company has always ensured fair code of conduct and maintained transparency. There were no instances of non­

compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory 

authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years. 
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I "ECHLl~. 

Compliances, Rules & regulations as laid down by various statutory authorities has always been observed by the 
Company since such change over both in letter as well as in spirit. 

The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key management personnel confirming they do not have any 

material financial and commercial interest in transactions with the Company at large. 

0 Details of Non-compliance by the Companies, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock 
Exchange or Securities & Exchange Board of India or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital 
markets, during the last three years: None. 

0 Public, Rights and Other Issues: None. 
0 Management & Discussion Analysis: This forms part of Directors' Report. 
0 Compliance Reports: The Board has noted and reviewed the compliance Reports from all functions pertaln~g 

to the respective laws applicable to them, which were placed before the Board at its meetings every quarter 

during the year under review. 
0 Code of Conduct: The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for the members ofthe Board as well as for 

all employees of the Company. The Code has also been posted on the Company's website 
\vww.silverpolntlnfratech.com. . , 

0 The Company has no subsidiary Company. 

• During the year ended March 31, 2021 no complaints related to sexual harassment is received at work place. 

• The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards viz. 55-1 and SS-2 with respect to General and Board 
Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

• The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements speCified In Regulation 17 to 27 regarding 
Soard of Directors, audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee etc., and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations. 

• Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary : A certificate from MIs. Rateria& Associates, Practicing 
Company Secretaries that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 
dis~uaJjfled from being appointed or continuIng as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India I Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is forming part of Annual Report. 

• The Board has reviewed the compliance reports pertaining to the laws applicable to the Company at its 

meeting on quarterly basis. -

GENERAL BODY MEEnNG 

The details of last three Annual General Meeting of the Company held are given below: 

Financial Year Location of the Meeting Date Time 

2017-2018 "ANANTA BHAVAN", 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O~ Podrah. Andul 22/09/2018 10:30A,M 

Road, 3rd Floor, R,No,301, Howrah - 711109 

2018-2019 "ANANTA BHAVAN", 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O- Podrah. Andul 30/09/2019 11:00A,M 

Road, 3rd Floor, R,No,301, Howrah -711109 

2019-2020 "ANANTA BHAVAN", 94 Vivekanand, Nagar, P,O- Podrah, Andul 19/09/2020 10:00A.M . 
Road, 3rd Floor, R.No.301, Howrah -711109 

0 Special Resolutions were passed last year through Postal Ballot: No. 
0 Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot this year: Currently, there Is 

no proposal to pass any Special Resolution through Postal Ballot. 

73 
24TH ANNUAL REPOtrr 2020-202J 



SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

CEO/CFO CERTIFlCAnON 

Shri Sanjay Kumar Oralia, Managing Director & CFO have provided Compliance Certificate to the Board in accordance 
with Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B of Schedule II of SEel (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2021. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

Quarterly~ Half-yearly and Annual Results : 

Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Financial Results as perthe statutory requirement under Regulation 33 & 47 of the 
SEBI (LOOR) Regulations, 2015 are published in the newspaper within the stipulated time as per the regulations of the 
Company. The financial results are also filed electronically with The Bombay Stock Exchange Umited and are also being 
sent to The calcutta Stock Exchange LImited. 

The results of the Company are also made available on the Company's website i.e. www.silverpointinfratech.com.and 
on the offiCial website of The Bombay Stock Exchange ltd. Iwww.bseindia.com). 

The Shareholding Pattern and Compliance Report on Corporate Govemance as per SEBIILODR) Regulations, 2015 are 

filed electronically with the SSE Limited and investor complaints are redressed through SEBI Complaints Redress 
System (SCORES). 

Annual Report in respect of each financial year are mailed to all shareholders in August/September of each calendar 
year. Each Report contains the annual accounts ofthe Company in respect of the financial year with the Directors' and 
Auditors' Reports. Also included in each Annual Reportthe Notice convening the Annual General Meeting, thefinancial 
year's Corporate Governance Report and the cash flow statement together with the corresponding reports of the 
auditors. 

REGISTRARS ANO SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS : 

Shareholders may contact the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (for both physical and demat segments) 
at the following address for any assistance regardIng dematerialization of shares, share transfers, transmission, change 
of address, non-receipt of annual report and any other query relating to the shares of the Company : 

C B Management Services Private Umited 

P-22 Bondel Road 

Kolkata - 700 019 
Telephone No: (033) 2280 2487 
E- mall: rta@cbmsl.com 

Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their correspondence to their respective Depository 

'-artlclpant. 

• Dematerialization of Shares: The Company's shares are available for dematerialization with the depository Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (COSL). As on March 31,2021,6,538,795/- equity shares representing 33.04% 
and 13,250,194/- equity shares representing 66.96 % of the total paid up share capital were held in dematerialized 

form wtth CDSL and NSDL 

• Outstanding GDRs / ADRs/warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion dates and likely impact on equity 
: Not applicable. 
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NAME, DESlGNAT10N AND AIlOlI£SS Of COMPUANCE OffiCE!! 

Smt. Sonam Agarwal 
Company Secretary and Compliance officer 

"Ananta Bhavan", 94 Vlvekananda Nagar , 
Andul Road, 3rd Floor, 
R.No.301, Howroh -711109 
E-mail:- info@silverpolntlnfratech.com 

Note,' 

The Company has desisnated an E-mail 10 exclusively for registering complaints by Investors and investors can reach 
the Company at Info~$lIyerpolntinfratech,com 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDING INFORMAIION 

Annual6eneral Meellnc t8.U .2021 

Financialyear 31.03.2021 

Book Closure Olte 12.U .2021 to 18.12.2021 
Rqistered Ofika "Ananta Bhawn", 94 Vrveka!1anda Nagar, PO : 

Podrah, Andul Road. 3rd Floor, R.No.30l, 
HOWfah -711109 

Equity Shares List2d on BSE 28-08-2013 

Equity Shares mierated from BSE SME Platform w Main Board 05.11.2015 

Scrip IO/COde OF BSE/CSE 51LINFRN536073 

ISIN Number INE890NOI019 

Stock Exchanelits whlre securities .re listed. Bombay Stock Exchallle Limited (BSE) 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 

COMPANY'S CORPORATE WEBSITE 

The Company's website Is a comprehensive reference on Silverpolnt Infratech Umited. Corporate Information, Projects 
and Finandals, Board of Directors, Shareholding Pattern and Corporate Governance. The Section on 'Investor 
Information' serves to inform the shareholders, by giving oomplete finandal detillls, share holding patterns. Corporate 
benefItS, Information relating to Registrar & Transfer agents and the Compliance Officer etc. The webstte of the 
Company Is www..sllverpointinfratech.com. 

POSTAL BALLO! 

During the year under review, no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot. 

SPECIAL RESOLUTION 

At the forthcoming Annual general Meeting. there is a resolution proposed to be approved by Shareholders. 
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GREEN INlTlAnVE IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As part of the green initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending documents like notice of calling 
Annual General MeetinG, Corporate Governance, Directors Report, Audited Financial Statements, Auditors Report etc., 
by email. Physical copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the 
Company. Shareholders are requested to register their emailld with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/concerned 
depository. 

FINANCIAL CALENDAR (TENTATIVE AND SUBIECT TO CHANGE) 

The Financial Year of the Company is April to March. 

Panlculars Tentative Pe~od 1st April, 2020 to 
31st March, 2021 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30, 2020 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending September 30,2020 Within 45 days of the end of Quarter. 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending December 31, 2020 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending March 31,2021 Within 60 days of end of Quarter 

Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31st March, 2021 Last week of September 2021 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS AS ON MARCH 31, 2021 

Number Of Equity Shareholdlngs No. of Share Percentace of Number of 
Perc:entase of share5 ,%) 

Holders shareholden 1%) Shares 

1-SOl 178 
62.4561 

3581 0.0181 

501 to 1000 6 
2.1053 

5402 0.0273 

1001 to 2000 1 
0.3509 

1750 0.0088 

2001'03000 1 
0.3509 

2495 0.0126 

3001 to 4000 1 
0.3509 

3500 0.0177 

4001 to 5000 5 
1.7544 

25000 0.1263 

5001 to 10000 45 358552 1.8119 15.7895 

10001 to 50000 35 
12.2807 

1064970 5.3816 

50001 to 100000 2 
0.7018 

136000 0.6873 

And above 11 
3.8596 

18187750 91.9084 

TOTAL 285 ·100.00 19789000 100.00 .. 

SHAREHDLDING PATTERN (CATEGORY WISEI AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021 

Catecorv No. of Shares Percentage '''J 
Promoters Group 11789000 59.57 

Bodies Corporate 5936000 30.00 

Market Makers 597000 3.02 
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Individuals 1467000 7.41 

Mutual Funds and un · · 
Venture Capital Funds · · 
NRls I OCBs · · 
TOTAL 19789000 100.00 

DEMATERILISATlDN DF SHARES • 

Number of Shares in : 
Physical Form: 11 

Electronic From in NSDL: 13,250,194 

Electronic From in COSL: 6,538,795 

RECONCiIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT 

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to 
reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited INSDL) and Central Securities Depository 
Umited (COSL) and the total issued and paid-up capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon Is 
submitted to the Stock E~change5 and is placed before the Board of Directors of the Company. The audit, inter-alia, 
confirms that the total issued and paid up capital of the Company Is In agreement with the aggregate of the total number 
of shares in dematerialized form held with NSDl &. CDSL and total number of shares in physical form. 

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESSAL SYSTEM (SCORES) : 

SEDI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and online 
redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compliance with the SCORES an redressed the 
shareholders complaints well within the stipulated time. 

CDMPLIANCE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The quarterly compliance report on Corporate Govemance is submitted to the Stock Exchange within 15 days from the 
close of each quarter as per the format specified in SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 2015. 

INVESTORS' CORRESPONDENCE 

The Shareholders can contact the Company for Secretarial matters UAnanta Bhavan .... 94 Vivekananda Nagar. PO : 

Podrah, Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R.No.301, Howrah -711109. 

CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER (CIN) : 

CIN of the Company as allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is L4S400WB1997PLC083457. 

AUDITORS CERTIFICATION ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company has obtained a Certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with the provisions 

relatlns to Corporate Governance prescribed by listing Regulations, which is attached herewith. 

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 
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As on March 31, 2021 there are no shares lying in the demats suspense account or unclaimed suspense account. 

INFORMATION FLOW TO THE BOARD MEMBERS 

Information is provided to the Board Members on a continuous basis for their information, review, inputs and approval 
from time to time. The quarterly Financial Statements are first presented tathe Audit Committee and Risk Management 
Committee for its review approval and subsequent recommendation to the Board of Directors for their approval. All the 
relevant information to Directors is submitted along with the agenda papers well in advance of the Board and 
Committee Meetings. 

ADOPTION. COMPUANCE AND NON-AD0P'T10N OF NON-MANDATORY REqUIREMENTS 

• The BOard: 

The Company does not maintain a separate office for non-executive chairman. 

The independent directors are having request qualification and experience to act as a director on the Board. 

• Shareholder Rights : 

The Company's quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper and also uploaded on its website 
www.sllverpolntinfratech.com. However, the Company furnishes the quarterly and half-yearly results on receipt of 
a request from the Shareholders. 

e Audit Qualifications: 

There are no qualifications in the Independent Auditor's Report on the financial statements for the financial year 
2020-21. 

• Reporting of Internal Auditors : 

The Internal Auditors report directly to the Audit Committee and Risk Management Committee. 

• Separate post of Chairman and Chief Executive OffIcer: 

The Company has no separate post of Chairman and Managing Director. 
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DEClARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGfMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE 

COMPANrSCODE OF CONDUCT 

This is to col'lfirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for its employees Including the Managing Director, 

Whole-time! Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The code is available on the 

Company's Website. 

I confirm that the company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2018, received from the Senior Management 

Team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of Compliance with the code of conduct as 

applicable to them. 

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Teams means the Chief Executive Officer (sales &; marketing), 

Chief Financial Officer, unit heads, Departmental Heads and the Company Secretary. 

Place : Howrah 

Date : November 26, 2021 

Sanjay Kumar Orolia 

(Managing Director) 

Din: 00538256 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II afthe listing Regulations) 

The Board of Directors 
Sliverpoint Infratech Umlted 
N Ananta Shavan" J 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O · Podrah 

Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah -711109 

Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEel (listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, I 
Sanjay Kumar Oralia, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer together certify to the Board that : 

aj 

bj 

cj 

dj 

Place: Howrah 

I have reviewed the f1nancfalstatements and the cash flow statement for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2021 and based on our knowledge and belief, I state that : 

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain any statements that might be misleading; 

ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's 
affairs and are in compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable 
laws and reGulations; 

I further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into 
by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2021 are fraudulent, illegal or violate 
the Company's code of conduct; 

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for 
evaluating the effectiveness of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and 
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of internal controls, if any, of which are aware and the steps I have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

I have Indicated wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the Audit Committee 
i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year 

under reference. 

ii) significant change in accounting policies during the year and that the sam~ 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

Iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 
involvement therein, if any, of the management or any employee having a 
significant role in the Company's intemal control system over financial 
reporting. 

For. Silllerpoint In/fTlfech Umited 

Date : November 26, 2021 

Sanjay Kumar Oralia 

(Managing Director & CfO) 

Din : 00538256 
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

INDEPENPENIAUDITORS' CERIIRCATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Members of 

Sllvorpolnt Infrvte<h Umitod 
"Ananta Bhavan", 94 Vivekananda Nagar. PO : Podrah. 
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.No. 303, 

Howrah - 711109 

This certificate is issued In accordance with-the terms of our engagement letter dated September 22~ 2018. 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of COrporate Governance by Silverpoint Infratech Umlted ('the 
Comp.nY) for Ihe year ended Marcil 31, 2021, as per Regulalions17 to 27, clauses (b) 10 (I) of Regulation 46 (2) 
and paragTilphs C, 0 and e od Schedule Vof the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Usting Obligations and 
disclosure Requirements) Regulatkms, 2015, as amended from time to time ('the Llstlll8 Resulations'). pursuant 
to the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock exchanges. 

Management Responsibility 

The Company's Management Is responsible for compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance including the 
preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents as stipulated under the Usting 
RegulDtions. This responsibility Indudes the design, implementation and maintenance of corporate govemance 
process relevant to the compliance of the conditions. Responsibility also indudes collecting, collating and 
Y<llIdatlng data and desiGning. implementins and monkorlng of Corporate Governance process suitable for 
ensurlns compliance with the above mentioned listing Regulations. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Pursuant to the requirements of the above mentioned listing Regulations, our examination was limited to 
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the 'Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions 
of Corporate Governance. It is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance whether the Companv has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated in Listing Regulations for the year ~ded 
March 31, 2021. It is neither an audit nor an expressJon of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

We conducted our examination ofthe Corporate Governance compliance by the Company in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016), Guidance note on Certification of 
Corporate Governance, both Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAI) and the Standards 
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, In so far as applicable for the purposes 
of this certificate. The Guidance Note on Reports or Certrficates for Special Purposes requires that we complywith 
the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. 

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (saC) 1, Quality 
Control for Firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Finandallnformation, and Other Assurance and 
Related Services Engagements. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, and to the best of our infonnation and according to explanations given to us, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated in the Regulations 17 to 27, 
clauses (b) to Ii) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, 0 and e of Schedule V of the above mentioned Usting 
Regulations. 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

1. 

Restrktlon on use 

This certificate has been solely issued for the purpose of complying with the Regulations and may not be suitable 
for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other 
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come save where 
expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing. 

Place: Kolkata· 
Date : November 26,2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

To the Members of: 

SnVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

RUlon on the Fmancial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of sn VERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED ("the 
Company"), which compri ... the Balance Sbeet a. at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss for 
the year ended March 31, 2021 and a summary of signifi.clUlt accounting policies and other explanatory 
inf=tion 

OPINION 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndi", of the state of affairs of 
the company as at 31st March 2021, the profit and loss and total income for the period ended on that dale. 

BASIS FOR OPINION 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under tho", Standards are further described in the Auditor'. 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule. there under, and we bave fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe thet the auctit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBnlTY FOR THE FINANCIAL STAIl!MENTS 

Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') 
with respect to the preparation of these finan.ci.al statements that give 8 true and £air view of the financial 
position, financial performance of the Company in aa:ordance with the Accounting principles generally 
accepted in !ncti", including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 oJ the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequob! 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimales that are reasonable and prudent and 
design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, thet were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concer~ disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and wring the 
going concern basis of acrounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
. from material rnisstatement whet:h.Bdue to fraud or error, and to issue-an auditor' 8 report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in. the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REOUIREMENTS 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2021 (" the Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the U ANNEXURE 
- B" a statement on the matters specified in the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Ac~ we repo~ to the extent applicable, that 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books; 

(e) The balance sheet and the statement of profit with by this Report ore in agreement with the books of 
aDCOunt 

(d) In ow opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

(0) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2021 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2021 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(I) With respect 10 the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such. controls, refer to our separate report in 
U ANNEXURE _ A"; and 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor' 8 Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company did not have any pending litigations in its financial statements. 

n. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contract which may 
leed to any foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amount which were required to be transferred, to the liwestor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

Place: Howrah 

Date : 30th june. 2021 
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... 
ANNEXURE-A 

mORT ON mE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE In OF SUB-SEcnON 3 
OF SECfION 143 OF mE COMPANIES ACf, 2013 ("THE ACf") 

We have audited the internal finonrial controls over finoru::iaI reporting of SlLVIiRPOINf INFRATEOI 
LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31st March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSlBnlTY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company's management is responsible for establiohing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over finonrial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential cornponen1s of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finoru::iaI 
Controls over FmanciaI Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountan1s of India ('ICAI'). These 
responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to Company' 8 policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and eIlors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation 
of reliable finoru::iaI information, as required under the Companiea Ac~ 2013. 

AUDITORS'RESPONsmnITY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intem.aI finoru::iaI controls over finoru::iaI 
reporting based on ow audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditiog, issued by lCAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies M 2013, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of intem.aI firuuidal controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both iasued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform -the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financiaJ controls over financial reporting 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material reapec1s. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemai 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over finoru::iaI reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluatiog the design and operatiog effectiveness of internal control based on the .. seased risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
mis..ctatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company' 8 internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external pwposes in accordance with generally accepted acco\Ulting principles. A 
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain \0 the maintenance of records tha~ in re.sonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositiON of the assets of '!if Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
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transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being 
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONl'ROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

OPINION 

In our opinion,. the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at 31st March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chertered 
Accountants of India. 

Place: Howrah 

Date: 30th June, 2021 
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ANNEXURE-B 

OPROPERTY, PLANT "" EQUlPMENT [Clause 3till 

Following matters shall be included in auditor's report relating to Fixed Assets of the Company. 
a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulaxs, incltuling quantitative details 

and situation of fixed assets. 

b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no any 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification and the same has been properly dealt in the 
books of accounts. 

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

INVENTORY [Clause 3tii)] 

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. And no 
material 

discrepancies were noticed on.such verification and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account. 

LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY [Clause 3(ili)] 

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms or other parties listed in the 
register maintained pursuant to provision of section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

WAN 10 DIKEC10RS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iv)] 

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act 2013 have been complied with. 

DEI'OSITS [Clause 3tv)] 

According to the information and. explanation given to us the Company has not accepted deposits from the public 
during the financial year under audit. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the order is rwt applicable to the company 
and hence not commented upon. 

COST RECORDS [Clau.e 3(vi)] 

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to US1 the Company does not manufacturing 
any goods and the provision related to rrurinteruince of cost records by the Company under sub section (1) of section 
148 of Companies ActI 2013 for any of its products as prescribed by Central Government, are not applicable. 

STATUTORY DUES [ClaWie 3tvii)] 
Following matters shall be reported for statutory dues and disputed for tax and duties. 

a. The Company is regular in depOSiting undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,. employees' state 
insurance, income-tax, goods &: service tax, sales-tax, service tax.. duty of customs, duty of excisel value added 
tax, cess and any other statutory dues have been regularly paid to the appropriate authorities. 

b. According to the information and explanations. given to us there are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service 
tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any 
dispute. 

REPAYMENT DUES [Clause 3(vili)] 

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information &- explanations given by the management, we are of 
the opinion the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank. 
Government or dues to debenhJre holders. 87 
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tmLISATION OF INTIAL AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER [Clau,e 3(ix)] 

In our opiniori. and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any 
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and Ienn loans. 

FRAUD [Clause 3(x)] 

No fraud has been noticed or reported on or by the Company during the year. 

AFFROV AL OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION [Clause 3(";11 

No managerial remuneration has been paid or provided dunng the year in accordance with the requisite 
approvals :m:andated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 

NlDm COMPANY [Clause 3(xlill: 

In our opinion.. and according to information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of para 3 to Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2021 w.r.t. Nidhi Company is not applicable to Company. Accordingly, the 
paragraph 3(";i) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION [Claus. 3(xiii)] 

rn our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act,. 2013 where applicable and. the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as 
required by the applicable accounting standards 

PRlV ATE PLACEMENT AND PREFERENTIAL ISSUES [Clause 3(xiv)] 

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year. 

NON CASH TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xvll 

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors. 

REGISTER WITH RBI ACT, 1934 [Clause 3(m)] 

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Place: Howrah 
Date: 3Oth}une,2021 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TEcH LIMITED 

I BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2021 

(Amount In Rupees) 

Sl.NO. PARTICULARS 
NOTE An. An. 
NO. 31st March, 2021 31st ", ·.h ,n,n 

II. ASSETS 
1 NON~CURRENT ASSETS 

a) PROPER1Y, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 2 1,09,204 
~~ TOTAL (1) 1,09,204 

2 CURRENT ASSETS 

a) FINANCIAL ASSm 
i) TR.ADE RECEIVABL£S 3 1,18,700 18,90,000 

ii) lOAN 4 95,43,358 376,16,671 
III) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 5 1,98,863 , 

TOTAL (2) 98,60,921 

TOTAL (1+21 99,70,125 

I. EgUITY AND lIABIlITIES 

1 SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS 

a) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 6 1978,90,000 1978,90,000 
b) OTHER EQUITY 7 (2049,96,123) ~ TOTAL (1) (71,06,123) 

2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

a) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 8 24. 

~ TOTAL (2) 24' 

3 CURRENT UABILmES 

a) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
;) TRADE PAYABlES 9 43,81,004 232,62,600 

b) PROVISIONS 10 - 106,35,419 

c) OTHER CURRENT LlABJUTIES 11 125,71,250 110,45,000 
d) CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES 12 1,23,750 

TOTAL (3) 170,76,004 ~ 
TOTAL (1+2+3) 99,70,125 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES 1 
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2~18 

The Notes referred to above are an Integral pan o/the Financial Statement 

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED ON BEHALF OF TI-lE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

For SARP & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN No." 007375C 

SHAILESH AGARWAL SANiAY KUMAR DROUA SANDIP CHATTERJEE RIMA CHANDRA 

Partner Managing Director Director Director 
Membership No. - 063220 DIN : 00538256 DIN: 06875010 DIN: 07537112 

Place: Howrah 
Date: 30th June, 2021 
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SILVER POINT INFRA TECH LIMITED §i\; 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

(Amount in Rupees) 

SL. NO, PARTltulARS 
NOTE For the yelr ended Far the year ended 

NO, 3151: March, 2021 JIst March, 2020 

I, INCOME 

1 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 13 24.17.400 

2 OTHER INCOME 14 19,21.594 

TOTAL REV£NUE 43.38,994 

II, EXPENSES 

1 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRAOE 15 4273,39,324 

2 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 16 2.36,695 3,39,030 

3 DEPREOATION & AMORTlZAnON EXPENSES 17 19.071 19.011 
4 OTHER EXPENSeS 18 18,65.801 6.79,434 

TOTAL EXPENSES 21,21,5&7 4:183,76,859 

III. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 121,21.567) (4240,37,865) 

IV, TAX EXPENSE 
1 CURRENTTAX 
1 OEl'ERREDTAX (1,699) (1,090) 

V. INCOME RELATED TO EARL1ER YEAR . 1,782 

VI. PROFIT I (LOSS) AfTER TAX FOIl THE PERIOD (21,18,085 (4240,36,7751 

VII. EARNING PER EQurTY SHARE 

1 BASIC (0.11) (21,43) 

2 DILUTED (0,11) (21,43) 

SIGNIACANT ACCOUNTING POliCES 1 
NOTES ON ANANCIAL STATEMENT 1-18 

The Notes teferred to above ore Qn Integral part a/the Finondal StGtement 

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED 

For SARP • ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Place : 
inta: 

FRN No.- 00737SC 

5HAILESH AGARWAL 
Partner 

Membership No. - 063220 

Howrah 

30th June, 2021 

ON BEHALf OF lHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SAMMY KUMAR DROUA 

Manilsina Director 

DIN: 00S3I256 
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SANDIP CHATTERJEE 

Director 

DIN: 06875010 

RIMA CHANDRA 

Director 

DIN : 07537112 
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~~. SILVER POINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

I CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2021 
(Amount In Rupees) 

SL. NO. PARnCULARS 
Asa. Asa. 

31st March, lOll 31st March, 201D 

(A) Cuh flow from ORa rating Activitias: 

profit Before Tax 121,21,567) (4240,37,865) 
Adjustments for: 

Depriciation ~9,O71 19,071 
Income Related to Earlier Year 1,782 -
Operaling Capital before Working capital charges (21.00,714) 14240,18,794) 

Change in Working Cag}lal 

Receivables (IncreaseVdecrease 17,71,300 55,37,915 
Trade payables Increase/(decrease) 1188,81,596) 228,89,496 
Short Term Provisions -lncreasel(Decrease) 1106,35,419) -• 
Other Current Liabilities -lncreaseJ(Decrease) 15,26,250 -
Current Tax Liabilities -lncreaseJ(Decrease) 1,23,750 110,00,000 
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Income Tax 1Z60,9S,715} 394,27,411 

Income Tax Paid I Adjustments - -

Nat cash flow from/fused in) operating activities (A) 1281 .... 42·1 (3845,91,3831 

(8) Cash Flow From Investing ActMtles: 
proceeds from saleJ(purchase)of investments - 3803,46,400 
proceeds from saleJ(purchase)of Fixed Assets - -
Short Term Loans & Advances - (Increase)/Decrease 280,73,313 43,42,531 

Net Ca.h flow from /(us8d In) Invutlng actMtles (B) 180,73,313 3846,88,931 

Ie) Cash Flow From Financing Activities: 

Share Capltallncrease/(decrease) - -
Premium on Share Capitallncrease/(decrease) - -
Net Cash Flow from (used In) financing actIvltl •• (C) - -
Net cash flow after adjusting (A+B+C) 11 ,. 11.' 97,548 
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of Ihe year ","7Q 2,24,431 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3,21,979 

Components of cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with Banks in Current Ac:count 1,55,130 1,05,437 
Cash in Hand 43,733 2,16,542 

Total cash Bnd cash equivalents ' ~ 3,21,979 

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

For SARP Ii ASSoaATES 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN No,- OO7375C 

SHAILESH AGARWAL SANiAY KUMAR DROUA SANDiP CHATTERJEE RIMA atANDRA. 

Partner Manaalnl Director Dlrtlctar D ..... ' 

Membership No. - 0632Z0 DIN: 00538256 DIN: 0&875010 DIN: 075371IZ 

Place: Howrah 
Date : 30th June, 2021 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

I NOTES: Forming Part of the Financial Statement 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED (the Company) is a Umited Company domiciled in India and incorporated 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. 

The Company Is In the business of providing land development, construction services and other related 
services for civil & structural construction and infrastructure sector projects. 

1. SIGNIRCANr ACCOUNriNG POLiOES & NOTES: 

1.1. Statement of Compliance 

These financial statementS have been prepared In accordance with Indian AccountIng Standards ((fInd 
AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as applicable. Up to the year ended March 31, 2017, 
thE; Company prepared its financial statements In accordance with the requirements of previous 
GAAP, which includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. 
These are the company's first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1st, 
2016. Refer Note 27 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Com·pany. In 
accordance- with rnd AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the Comt:lany h~s 
presented a reconciliation under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2006 ("Previous GAAP" or "Indian GMP"j to Ind /lS. 

1.2. Basis Of Preparation of Financial Statements 

These financial statements are pret:lared on historical cost basis, excet:lt for certain financial 

instruments which are measured at fair values as explained in the accounting policies below. 

1.3. Presentation and disclosure of Financial statements 

During the year ended 31st March 2011, Revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act 

1956, has become applicable to the Company, for preparation and presentation of Its financial 

statements. The adoption of revised Schedule VI does not impact recognition and measurement 

principles followed for preparation of financial statements. However, it has significant impact on 

presentation and disclosures made In the finanCial statements. The Company has also reclaSSified 

the previous year fiGures in accordance with the requirements applicable in the current year. The 

revised schedule VI allows line Items, sub-line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or 

substitution on the face of the financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an 

understanding of the Company's financial position or performance or to cater to industrv/sector­

specific disclosure requirements. As per Companies Act 2013 Schedule VI name has been replaced by 

Schedule III. 

lA. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 

require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 

and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 

results of operations during the reportIng period end. Although these estimates are based upon 

management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these 

estimates. 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

1.5. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in 

hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less. 

1.6. Provision For Current And Deferred Tax 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount 

expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in 

India and tax laws prevailing In the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax 

rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, 

at the reporting date. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between 

taxab.le income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing 

differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws 

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

1.7. Investments 

Investments, to the tune of Rs. 4,238.29 Lacs in equity share capital of Private Limited COmpanies) 

has.been written off during the period under audit as the comp~nies are under the process of strike 

off with Register of Companies with Nil/ Negative networth. 

1.S. Current Assets &. Loans 
In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief the value on realisation of 

current assets in the ordinary course of bUSiness would not be less than the amount at which they 

are stated in the Balance Sheet and repayable on demand. 

1.9. PropertY, Plant &. Equipment 

Taneible Assets : 

Tangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition net of receivable CENVAT and VAT Credits. All 

costs, direct or indirect, relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets and bringing it to 

Its working condition for its intended use are capitalized and include borrowing costs and 

adjustments arising from foreign exchange rate variations directly attributable to construction or 

acquisition of fixed assets. Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line method (SlM) on 

a pro-rata-basls at the rates and in the manner speCified in part C of Schedule II to the Companies 

Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired/sold during the period, depreciation has been provided on 

pro-rata basis with reference to the days of addition/put to use or disposal. 

ImDainnent of tangible and intangible Assets: 

Management perlodlcallv assesses using, external and Internal sources, whether there Is an 

indication that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying 

value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset's 

net selling price and value in use i.e. the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from 
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SILVERPO/NT /NFRATECH LIM/TEO 

the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An impairment loss for an asset is reversed 

jfthere has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount since the last 

impairment loss was recognized. 

1.10. Recognition of Income & Expenditure 

Income and expenditure Is recognized and accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue Is recognised to 

the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue 

can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of significant risks 

and rewards of ownership to the customer and when no significant uncertainty exists regarding 

realisation of the consideration. Sales are recorded net of sales returns, sales tax/VAT, cash and 

trade discounts. 

1.11. Earning Per ShIres 

The Company reports Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with the Accounting 

Standard - 20 on Earning Per Share. In determining earning per share, the Company considers the 

net profit after tax and includes the post fax effect of any extraordinary/exceptional Items. The 

number of shares used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding during the period. The numbers of shares used in computing diluted 

earning per share comprises the weighted average number of equity shares that would have been 

Issued on the conversion of all potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares have been 

deemed converted as of the beginning of the periodl unless Issued at a later date. 

1.12. Provision. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions Involving substantial desree of estimation In measurement are recognised when there is a 

present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of 

resources. 

Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contmgent Assets are 

neither recognised nor disdosed in the financial statements. 

1.13. Cash Row Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the 

effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals or accruals of past & future 

operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expens~s associated with Investing and 

financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the 

Company are segregated. 

1.14. Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are 

capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that takes necessarily 

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITEO 

revenue. 

1.1S. foreign Currency Transactions 

The Company follows Accounting Standard~ 11 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounting of 

India to account for the foreign exchange transactions. 

1.16. Lease Policy 

(i) Finance Leases: 

leases which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to 

ownership of the leased item are capitalised at the Inception of the lease term at the lower of the 

fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are 

apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a 

constant rate of the interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are 

recognaised as finance costs In the Statement profit and loss. 

(iiJ Operating Leases: 

~eases, where the lessor effectlve[y retains substantia[1y a[1 the risks and benefits of ownership of the 

leased item, are classified as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognised as an 

expense in the statement of profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term. 

As per our report even date 

For Silverpoint Infratech Umlted 

Sanjay Kumar Drolia 
(Managing l:?irector) 

DIN - 00538256 

Place: Howrah 
Date: 30th June, 2021 

Sandip Chatterjee 
(Director) 

DIN: 06875010 
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Rima Chandra 
IDirector) 

Mem no - 07537182 

For SARP & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN No.- 007375C 

SHAILESH AGARWAL 
Partner 

Membership No. - 063220 
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SILVERPO/IVT IIVFRATECH LIMITED 

NOTES: Forming Part of the Financial Statement 

(Amount in Rupees) 

NOTE 
PARTICUlARS 

Asat Asat 

NO. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 

2 PROPERTY. PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

2.1 TANGIBLE ASSET 1.09,204 1,28,275 

1,09,204 1,28,275 

3 TRADE RECEIVABLES 

3.1 DEBTS OUTSTANDING FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING SIX - . 

(UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD) 

3.2 OTHER DEBTS 1.18,700 18,90,000 

1,18,700 18,90.000 

4 LOAN 

'.1 UNSEaJRED CONSIDERED GOOD - -
4.2 OTHERS 95,43,358 376,16,671 

95,43,358 376,16,671 

5 CASH It; CASH EQUIVALENTS 

5.1 BALANCE WITH BANKS -IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS 1,55,130 1,05,437 

5.2 CASH IN HAND 43,733 2,16,542 

1,98,863 3,21.979 

6 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
6.1 AUTHORISED 

2,10,00,000 (2,10,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2100.00,000 21oo,oO,ooD 

6.2 

I 
iSSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP 
1,97,89,000 (1,97,89,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1978.90,000 1978,9DJIOD 

6.3 TERMS! RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES 

The Company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs 10 I per share. Each holder of Equity share 
is entitled to one vote per share In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be 
entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The 
Distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity share held by the shareholders. 

6 4 I I D£TAIl$ OF SHAREHOlDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY 

Name of the Share Holder 
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020 

Shares Held %ofHQ1dinl Shares Held "of Holding 

SAFFRON VINIMAY PRIVATE UMITED 58,71,350 29.67 58,71,350 29.67 

SHIVMANGAL COMMERCIAL PVTL TO 58,71,4<lO 29.67 58,71.400 29.67 

7 OTHER EgUITY 

7.1 SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT 

ATTHE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 1959,90,000 1959,90,000 

ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR - . 
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOO 1959,90,000 1959,90,000 
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S/LVERPO/NT /NFRATECH LIM/TEO 

NOTES: Forming Part of the Financial Statement 
(Amount in Rupees) 

NOTE 
PARTICULARS 

An. An' 
NO. 31st March. 2021 31st March. 2020 

7.2 SURPLUS 

ATTHE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD (3988,68,038) 251,68,737 

PROFIT I (LOSS) DURING THE YEAR (21,18,085) (4240,36,n5) 
(BALANCE IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT 8. LOSS Ale) 
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD (4009,86,123) (3988,68,0381 

TOTAL (2049,96,1231 (2028,78,0381 

8 DEFERRED TAX UABILITY 

8.1 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 24. 1,944 

244 1,944 

9 TRADE PAYABLES 

9.1 SUNDRY CREDITORS 43,81,004 232,62,600 

43,81,004 232,62,600 

10 PROVISIONS 

10.1 PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION · 106,35,419 

· 106,35,419 

11 OTHER CURRIENT LIABILITIES 

11.1 AUOIT FEES PAYABLE 45,000 45,000 
11.2 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 125,26,250 110,00,000 

125,71,250 110,45))00 

12 CURRENT TAX LlABIUTIES 

12.1 TAX OEDUCTED AT SOURCE 1,23,750 · 
1,23,750 · 

13 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

13.1 SALE OF TRADED GOODS · 24,17,400 

13.2 WORK CONTRACT · · 
· 24,17,400 

14 OTHER INCOME 

14.1 INTEREST INCOME · 19,21,594 

· 19,21,594 

15 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE 
15.1 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE · 35,10,600 
15.2 UOSS ON FINANaALASSET · 4238,28,724 

· 4273,39,324 

16 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 

16.1 SALARY AND WAGES 

OFFICE STAFF SALARY 2,25,500 3,16,500 
16.2 OTHER EXPENSES 

WORKERS AND STAFF WELFARE 11,195 22,530 

2,36,695 3,39,090 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

NOTES: Forming Part ofthe Financial Statement 
(Amount in Rupees) 

NOTE 
PARTICULARS 

Asat Aut 
NO. 31st March, lOll 31st Mardi, zozo 

17 DEPRECATION AND AMORlZAnON EXPENSES 

17.1 DEPRECIATION EXPENSES 19,071 19,071 

19,071 19,D11 

18 OTHER EXPENSES 

18.1 ADMINISTARTIVE EXPENSE 
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 16,565 41,496 

AUDIT FEES 45,000 45,000 

BANK CHARGES 4,850 1,226 

BOARD MEETING FEES 19,000 18,000 

CONVEYANCE EXPENSES 21,756 52,194 

EDP EXPENSES 4,248 -
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 16,604 26,522 
FlUNG FEES 6,000 6,000 

GENERAL EXPENSES 2,457 2.676 

INTEREST PAID 16,50,000 -
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES 64,900 42,900 

USTING EXPENSES - 4,07,100 

PRINTING & STAnONARY 5,916 15,801 

TELEPHONE EXPENSES 8,505 20,519 

18,65,801 6,79A34 

Notes f to 18 signed by the following 

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATtACHED ON BEHAlf OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

For SARP & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN No.- DD737SC 

SHAILESH AGARWAL SANJAY KUMAR DROUA SANDIP CHATTERlEE RIMA CHANDRA 

Partner Managing Director Director Director 

Membership No •• 063220 DIN: 00538256 DIN: 06875010 DIN: 0753718Z 

Place : Howrah 
Date : 30th June, 2021 

99 24TH ANNUAL REPORT2020-2021 



SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

NOTES: Forming Part of the Financial Statement 
(Amount In Rupees) 

2. PROPERTY. PlANT &. EQlOPMENT 

ANNEXURE TO TANGIBLE ASSET 

SL. NO. GROSS BLOCK 
OPENING ADDITION DELETION CLOSING 

BALANCE BALANCE BAlANCE 

1 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 68,580 · · 68,580 

2 FURNITURE & FIXURE 1,55,050 · · 1,55,050 

TOTAL OF THE CURRENTVEAR 2,23,630 · · 2.Z3~30 

TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 2,23,630 · · 2,23,630 

SLNO. DEPREClAnON BLOCK 
OPENING ADDmON DELETION CLOSING 

BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE 

1 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 21,705 4,341 · 26,046 

2 FURNITURE & FIXURE 73,650 14,730 - 88,380 

TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 95,355 19,071 - 1,14,426 

TOTAL Of THE PREVIOUS YEAR 73,284 19.071 - 95,355 

5L.NO. NET BLOCK 
ASON ASON 

31ST MARCH, 2021 31ST MARCH, 2020 

1 OFFICE EQ.UIPMEN'TS 42,534 46,875 

2 FURNITURE & FIXURE 66,670 81,400 

TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 1,09,204 1,28,275 

TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR ',28,275 1,47,346 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

$ILVERPOINT INFllAlKH UMm;p 

REGISTERED ADDRESS: .. Ananta Bhavan", 94 Vlvekanand Nagiu, PO : Podrah, 

Andul Road, 3rd Roar, Room No. 301, Howrah -711109 

CJN No.: L45400WB1997PLOJ83457, Contld No. : 82320 62881 

EMAIL ID:info@silverpointintratech.com 

WEBSITE: www.sllyerpojntjnfratecb.com 

ATIENDANCE SUP 

Twenty -fourth Annual General Meeting- December 18, 2021 at "Ananta 8havanu
, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO: 

Podrah, Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R. No. 301, Howrah -711109 

Name and Registered Address of the attending Member: _________ __ ------

Name and Registered Address of the attending Prexy: _________________ _ 

. Folio No. : ___ _ CJientIDNo. :, ___ _ DP ID No. : ___ _ 

Number of Shares held : _ _ _________________________ _ 

I hereby record my presence at the Twenty - fourth Annual General Me~ng of the COmpany held on 

Saturday, the December 18, 2021 at 10:00 A.M at the registered office of the Company. 

Member's Slenature Proxy's $ilnature 

Note : 

1. Shareholders I Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting should bring the Attendance Slip at the meetinl 

and hand over at the entrance duly signed. 

2. Shareholders I Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting should bring his I her copy of the Notice for 

reference at the meeting. 

ELECT1IONIC VOTING PARTICUlARS 

EVSN Ulerld Pa .. word I PIN" 

(Remote &-votiDC EvCllt Number) . 

Note : Please read the notes I instructions printed an the Notice carefully before exercising your vote. 
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PROXY FORM 
Form No. MGT-ll 

SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the 
Companies Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN : L45400WB1997PLC083457 

Name of the Company: Silverpoint Infratech Limited 

Registered Offtce: UAnanta Bhavan", 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd 

Floor, R.No. 30, Howrah -711109 

Name of the Member(s): 

Registered Address: 

Folio No. / Client Id : 

DP ID: 

I/We, being the member(s) of .............................. shares of the above named COmpany, hereby appoint 

1. Name: ____________________________________________________ ___ 

Address: 

E-mailld: 
Signature: ______________________ or failing him/her 

2. Name: ________________________________________________________ __ 

Address: 

E-mailld: 
Signature: ______________________ or failing him/her 

3. Name: ________________________________________________________ __ 

Address: 

E-mailld: 
Signature: ____ ~ ________________ or failing him/her 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 24th Annual General 
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

Meeting of the Company, to be held on December 18, 2021 at 10:00 A.M at the Registered Office of the Company 

at: "'Ananta Bhavan", 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO: Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.Na. 

301, Howrah -711109, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are Indicated below: 

Resoilltion Resolutions 

No. 

Ordinary Business : 

l. Adoption of Audited Balance Sheet for March 31, 2021. 

2. Appointment of Director in place of Shrl Sanjay Kumar Orolia who retire by rotation and eligibly 

offers himself for re-appointment. 

Special Business : 

3. Appointment of Shri Lalit Sureka (Din: 01103875) as an Additional Director of the Companv i.e. to 

be regularize in ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on December 18, 202lo 

4. Appointment of Shri Suresh Chandra Sharma (Din: 07923109) as an Additional Director of the 

Company i.e. to be regularize in ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on December 18, 

2021. 

Signed this ............... day of .................. 2021 

Signature of shareholderls) 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

Notes: 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office 

of the Company, nat less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

2. A proxy need nat be a member ofthe Company. 

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more 

than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% 

of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such 

person shall nat act as a proxy for any ather person or shareholder. 

4. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes. 

s. In the case of joint holders, the signature of anyone holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint 

103 24THANNUAL REPORT2020-202J 



SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 

FORM NO. MGT - 12 

POLLING PAPER 
[Pursuant to Section 109 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (9) (e) of the Companies 

(Management Administration) Rules, 2014] 

NAME OF THE COMPANY: Sllverpoint Infratech Umited 
REGlmRED OFFICE: "Ananta Shavan", 94 Vrvekanand Nagar, P,D- Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 
3rd Floor, R.Nc. 301, Howrah - 711109 

BALLOT PAPER 
51.No. Particulars Details 

1. Name of the first named Shareholders (In 
. block Letters) 

2. Postal address 
3. Registered folio No. t Client 10 No. 

I·Applicable to investors holding shares in 
dematerialized form) 

4. Class of Shares 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special resolution enumerated below by recording my assent 
or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner: 
No. Item No. No. of shares I assent to the I dissent from the 

heldbvml: resolution resolution 
1. Ordinary Resolution: Adoption of 

Audited Balance Sheet for March 31, 
202l. 

z. Ordinary Resolution: Appointment of 
Director in place of Mr. Sanjay Kumar 
Drolia (Din: 00538256) who retire by 
rotation, eligibly offers himself for re-
appointment. 

3. Ordinary Resolution: 

Appointment of Shrl Lalit Sureka as an 
Additional Director of the Company 
i.e. to be regularize in ensuing Annual 
General Meeting as a Non- Executive 
Independent Director to be held on 
December 18 202l. 

4. Ordinary Resolution: 

Appointment of Shrl Suresh Chandra 
Sharma as an Additional Director of 
.the Company i.e. to be regularize in 
ensuing Annual General Meeting as a 
Non- Executive Independent Director 
to be held on December 18 2021. 

PlACE: 

DATE: (Signature of the Shareholder) 
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SILVERPOINT INFRA TECH LIMITED 

1. Please read the instructions overleaf before exercising your vote through Ballot Form. 

2. If you opt to cast vote by e~otin& there is no need to fill up and sign this Ballot Form. 

3. Last date for the receipt of Ballot Form by Scrutinizer Is Saturday. December 18, 2021 (S.OO p.rn 1ST) 

INSTRUCTIONS 

I. General Instructions : 

1. A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e, either through e-voting or by Ballot Form. Ita Member casts 

votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot Form shall be treated as invalid. 

2. Instructions for voting electronically through e-voting process has been mentioned in detail in the Notice of 

the 24th Annual General Meeting of the COmpany and instruction for voting through Ballot Form is mentioned 

as hereunder. 

3. MIs. Raterla & Associates (Practicing No. 20125), Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the 

-Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process (remote e-voting) in a fair and transparent manner. 

II. Insti'uction fer voting physically on Ballot Form 

1. A Member desiring to exercise vote by Ballot should complete this Ballot Fonn (no other form or photocopy 

thereof is pennitted to be used for the purpose) and send it to the Scrutinizer in the enclosed self-addressed 

envelope. Postage will be borne and paid by the Company. However, envelopes containing Ballot Forms, If 

deposited in person or sent at the expense of the Memberwill also be accepted. 

2. The self-addressed envelop~ bears the address of the Scrutinizer appointed by the_ Board of Directors of the 

Company. 

3. Assent/Dissent to the proposed resolutions may be recorded by placing a tick (V) in appropriate column. The 

assent/dissent in any other format shall be considered invalid. 

4. This Form should be completed and signed by the Member(s) as per specimen signature(s) registered with the 

Company or with the Depository Participant as the case may be. In case of joint shareholding, this Form should 

be completed and signed by the first named Member and in his absence, the next named Member. 

S. Please note that Ballot Form shall not be signed by proxy. 

6. Incomplete, unsigned, improperly and incorrectly tick marked Ballot Forms will be rejected. Members are 

requested to fill in the Ballot Form in indelible ink and not in any erasable writing mode. The Scrutinizer's 

decision on the validity of the Ballot FolTI'I shall be final. 

7. Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the close of working hours on Saturday, 

December 18, 2021 (5.00 p.m. 1ST). All Ballot Forms received after this date will be strictly treated as if reply 

from such Member (s) has not been received. 
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